
 

 

     Ffôn/Tel: 01656 643643                                                   Facs/Fax: 01656 668126          Ebost/Email: talktous@bridgend.gov.uk                                                                                  

     Negeseuon SMS/ SMS Messaging: 07581 157014           Twitter@bridgendCBC              Gwefan/Website: www.bridgend.gov.uk 

Cyfnewid testun: Rhowch 18001 o flaen unrhyw un o’n rhifau ffon ar gyfer y gwasanaeth trosglwyddo testun 

Text relay: Put 18001 before any of our phone numbers for the text relay service 

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg. Rhowch wybod i ni os yw eich dewis iaith yw’r Gymraeg  
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please let us know if your language choice is Welsh 

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. 
Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich 

dewis iaith. 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. 

 

Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief 
Executive’s Directorate  
Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 / 
643147 / 643694 
Gofynnwch am / Ask for:  Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd 
 
Ein cyf / Our ref:       
Eich cyf / Your ref:       
 
Dyddiad/Date: Dydd Iau, 9 Rhagfyr 2021 

 

Annwyl Cynghorydd,  
 
CYNGOR 
 
Cynhelir Cyfarfod  Cyngor o bell trwy Timau Microsoft ar Dydd Mercher, 15 Rhagfyr 2021 am 
15:00. 
 
AGENDA 
 
1.  Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb    

 Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Aelodau. 
 

2.  Datganiadau o fuddiant    
 Derbyn datganiadau o ddiddordeb personol a rhagfarnol (os o gwbl) gan Aelodau / 

Swyddogion yn unol â darpariaethau'r Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau a fabwysiadwyd gan y 
Cyngor o 1 Medi 2008.  
 

3.  Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion   3 - 22 

 I dderbyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cofnodion cyfarfod y 17/11/2021 
 

4.  I dderbyn cyhoeddiadau oddi wrth:    
 (i) Maer (neu’r person sy’n llywyddu) 

(ii) Aelodau’r Cabinet 
(iii) Prif Weithredwr 
 

5.  Derbyn cyhoeddiadau gan yr Arweinydd  
 

 

6.  Deddf Gamblo 2005 Datganiad o Egwyddorion 2022-2025  
 

23 - 70 

7.  Cyflwyniad gan Fwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg a’r Rhaglen 
Cyflwyniadau yn y Dyfodol i'r Cyngor  
 
 
 
 
 

71 - 72 

Public Document Pack

mailto:talktous@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/


8.  Derbyn y Cwestiynau canlynol gan y Cynghorydd Tim Thomas i'r Aelod 
Cabinet Cymunedau   

 

  
Pa ganran o ffyrdd a phriffyrdd lleol sydd heb eu mabwysiadu? 
 

9.  Materion Brys    

 I ystyried unrhyw eitemau o fusnes y, oherwydd amgylchiadau arbennig y cadeirydd o'r farn 
y dylid eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod fel mater o frys yn unol â Rhan 4 (pharagraff 4) o'r 
Rheolau Trefn y Cyngor yn y Cyfansoddiad. 
 

Nodyn: Sylwch: Yn sgil yr angen i gadw pellter cymdeithasol, ni fydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei 
gynnal yn ei leoliad arferol. Yn hytrach, bydd hwn yn gyfarfod rhithwir a bydd Aelodau a Swyddogion 
yn mynychu o bell. Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei recordio i’w ddarlledu ar wefan y Cyngor cyn gynted 
ag sy'n ymarferol ar ôl y cyfarfod. Os oes gennych unrhyw gwestiwn am hyn, cysylltwch â 
cabinet_committee@bridgend.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01656 643147 / 643148. 
 
Yn ddiffuant 
K Watson 
Prif Swyddog, Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddio, AD a Pholisi Corfforaethol 
 
Dosbarthiad: 
 
Cynghowrwyr Cynghorwyr Cynghorwyr 
S Aspey 
SE Baldwin 
TH Beedle 
JPD Blundell 
NA Burnett 
MC Clarke 
N Clarke 
RJ Collins 
HJ David 
P Davies 
PA Davies 
SK Dendy 
DK Edwards 
J Gebbie 
T Giffard 
RM Granville 
CA Green 
DG Howells 

M Hughes 
A Hussain 
RM James 
B Jones 
M Jones 
MJ Kearn 
DRW Lewis 
JE Lewis 
JR McCarthy 
D Patel 
RL Penhale-Thomas 
AA Pucella 
JC Radcliffe 
KL Rowlands 
B Sedgebeer 
RMI Shaw 
CE Smith 
SG Smith 

JC Spanswick 
RME Stirman 
G Thomas 
T Thomas 
JH Tildesley MBE 
E Venables 
SR Vidal 
MC Voisey 
LM Walters 
KJ Watts 
CA Webster 
DBF White 
A Williams 
AJ Williams 
HM Williams 
JE Williams 
RE Young 



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
COFNODION CYFARFOD Y CYNGOR A GYNHALIWYD O BELL DRWY TIMAU MICROSOFT 
DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021, AM 15:00 

 
Presennol 

 
Y Cynghorydd   – Cadeirydd  

 
S Aspey SE Baldwin TH Beedle JPD Blundell 
NA Burnett MC Clarke N Clarke RJ Collins 
HJ David P Davies PA Davies DK Edwards 
J Gebbie RM Granville CA Green DG Howells 
M Hughes A Hussain B Jones M Jones 
MJ Kearn DRW Lewis JE Lewis JR McCarthy 
D Patel RL Penhale-Thomas AA Pucella JC Radcliffe 
KL Rowlands B Sedgebeer RMI Shaw CE Smith 
G Thomas T Thomas MC Voisey LM Walters 
KJ Watts DBF White A Williams AJ Williams 
HM Williams JE Williams RE Young  

 
Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb 
 
SK Dendy, T Giffard, RM James, SG Smith, RME Stirman, JH Tildesley MBE, E Venables, 
SR Vidal a/ac CA Webster 
 
Swyddogion: 
 
Julie Ellams Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - Pwyllgorau 
Mark Galvin Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd Dros dro 
Lindsay Harvey Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol – Addysg a Chymorth i Deuluoedd 
Gill Lewis Pennaeth Cyllid a Swyddog 151 Dros Dro 
Janine Nightingale Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol - Cymunedau 
Michael Pitman Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd – Pwyllgorau 
Mark Shephard Prif Weithredwr 
Kelly Watson Prif Swyddog – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a 

Rheoleiddio 
 

596. DATGAN DIDDORDEB 
 
Dim. 
 

597. DERBYN COFNODION 
 
CYTUNWYD: Bod Cofnodion Cyfarfod y Cyngor a ddyddiwyd 21 Hydref 2021, 

yn cael eu derbyn fel cofnod gwir a chywir.. 
   

598. DERBYN CYHOEDDIADAU ODDI WRTH: 
 
Y Maer 
 
Mae’r mis diwethaf wedi bod yn gymharol dawel, ond rwy’n siŵr nad felly y bydd pethau 
yn ystod yr wythnosau nesaf yn arwain at y Nadolig. Peidiwch anghofio mai’r wythnos 
hon yw eich cyfle olaf i sicrhau tocyn ar gyfer y noson Codi Arian i Elusennau sy’n 
digwydd ar nos Sadwrn 27 Tachwedd yng Ngwesty Heronston gyda bwffe, hypnotydd 
llwyfan comedi a cherddoriaeth gan Lee Jukes o Bridge FM ac mae croeso i bawb.  
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
Ymhellach, mae raffl Nadolig fawreddog yn cael ei chynnal gyda gwobr gyntaf o £200 
mewn arian parod ac o gwmpas 20 gwobr arall a’r rhifau’n cael eu tynnu ar ddydd 
Mercher 15 Rhagfyr 2021 yn dilyn cyfarfod nesaf y Cyngor. Os hoffech brynu tocyn am 
£2.00 yr un, anfonwch neges er mwyn gallu gwneud trefniadau i sicrhau eich tocynnau. 
Mae holl elw’r digwyddiadau yma’n mynd at Lads & Dads a Chanolfan Gofalwyr Pen-y-
bont.  
 
Yn ystod y mis diwethaf, cefais y pleser o dderbyn gwahoddiad i agoriad Academi 
STEAM Coleg Pen-y-bont ar gampws Pencoed. Ystyr hyn yw gwyddoniaeth, technoleg, 
peirianneg, y celfyddydau a mathemateg ac roedd gweld yr adnoddau yma’n cael eu 
cynnig i fyfyrwyr o fewn yr adrannau yma’n arbennig a llongyfarchiadau i Goleg Pen-y-
bont am ddod â’r fath adnodd ardderchog i’r fwrdeistref sirol.  
 
Ar ddiwedd mis Hydref, agorais Ffair Lyfrau Clwb Llewod Pen-y-bont yng Nghanolfan 
Gymunedol Westward a phrynu llwyth sylweddol o lyfrau. Mae’r Llewod wedi codi dros 
£180,000 ers i hyn ddechrau yn 1995 ac roedd hi’n braf clywed am y bartneriaeth y 
maent bellach wedi’i ffurfio gyda phwyllgor rheoli gwirfoddol Canolfan Gymunedol 
Westward gyda chymorth abl y Cynghorydd David White. 
 
Yn dilyn hyn, cefais wahoddiad i agoriad y gwasanaeth milfeddygol symudol cyntaf ym 
Mhen-y-bont ar Ogwr, am wn i, yn Abercynffig. Sefydlwyd Mobivet mewn hen siop 
ddodrefn sydd wedi’i thrawsnewid i fod yn syrjeri filfeddygol gydag offer cystal ag unrhyw 
ysbyty. Mae hwn yn wasanaeth sydd i’w groesawu’n fawr iawn, ac ar gael 24 /7 ar gyfer 
galwadau cartref ac a fydd yn bendant o ddefnydd i bobl sy’n ei chael hi’n anodd teithio 
at y milfeddyg neu sy’n dymuno i’w hanifail anwes gael ei drin yn hwylus yn y cartref.   
 
Yr wythnos ddiwethaf, roeddwn i’n falch o dderbyn gwahoddiad i berfformiad awyr 
agored gan Ysgol Gyfun Brynteg yng nghanol Tref Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr yng nghwmni’r 
Cynghorydd Dhanisha Patel. Perfformiwyd eu fersiwn fer nhw eu hunain o Hansel & 
Gretel ac roedd hi’n braf gweld y grŵp blwyddyn gyfan yno hefyd yn canu yn ystod y 
perfformiad gyda thyrfa sylweddol o bobl yn gwylio hefyd. Byddai’n braf gweld mwy o 
ddigwyddiadau o’r fath yng nghanol y dref.  
 
Yn ystod yr wythnos, ymwelais â Choed Tremains gyda’r Arweinydd a’r Cynghorydd 
Stuart Baldwin i longyfarch Ceidwaid Coed Tremains ar sicrhau gwobr y Faner Werdd 
am eu gwaith yn ystod y blynyddoedd diwethaf, yn diogelu a gwella’r goedwig hynafol 
hon sydd â choed yn hŷn na 400 mlwydd oed a hynny yng nghanol Bracla.  
 
Ar Sul y Cofio cefais y fraint a’r anrhydedd o gael mynychu’r orymdaith yng nghanol Tref 
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr a gosod torch ar ran pobl Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr. 
Roedd y tywydd yn braf ac ymysg y llu o gyn-filwyr a phobl yn y gwasanaethau a oedd 
yn gorymdeithio, roedd grŵp bychan o bobl yno’n gwisgo’u hetiau oren. Cynrychiolaeth 
o’r Lads & Dads, a ffurfiwyd ychydig dros 2 flynedd yn ôl, oedd y rhain. Gosodwyd 
torchau pabi mewn gwasanaethau ledled y Fwrdeistref Sirol gan gyd-gynghorwyr, felly 
diolch o galon i bawb a gymerodd ran ar y diwrnod.   
 
Yn olaf, mae enwebiadau nawr ar agor ar gyfer y Gwobrau Dinasyddiaeth y Maer ac 
mae ffurflenni cais er mwyn gallu enwebu unrhyw un o fewn y gymuned ar gael ar wefan 
CBSP. 
 
Nawr, dyma gyhoeddi rhai newidiadau i gyfarfodydd Pwyllgor:   
 
Bydd newid i’r dyddiadau canlynol yng nghyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu, yn 
unol ag amseriad setliad cyllideb Llywodraeth Cymru i awdurdodau lleol. Cytunwyd y 
canlynol gyda Chadeiryddion y Pwyllgorau perthnasol:  
 

Page 4



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
SOSC 1 – newid o 8 Rhagfyr i 20 Ionawr am 9.30 y bore; 
SOSC 2 – newid o 13 Rhagfyr i 21 Ionawr am 9.30 y bore; 
SOSC 3 – newid o 16 Rhagfyr i 24 Ionawr am 9.30 y bore; 
 
Bydd rhaid canslo cyfarfod y SOSC 1 ar 17 Ionawr er mwyn gwneud lle i’r uchod a 
phwysau gwaith ehangach o fewn y tîm Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.   
 
Bydd angen trefnu cyfarfodydd pellach o’r canlynol, eto yn unol â’r Datganiad Ariannol 
Tymor Canolig (MTFS): 
 
COSC 19 Ionawr am 9.30 y bore 
COSC 1 Chwefror am 9.30 y bore (i dderbyn Argymhellion ar Gynigion y Gyllideb / 
Datganiad Ariannol Tymor Canolig o Graffu a BREP). 
 
Bydd aildrefnu dyddiadau’r cyfarfodydd uchod yn golygu y bydd angen symud y 
canlynol:  
 
Pwyllgor Datblygu Rheolaeth dyddiedig 20 Ionawr i 27 Ionawr 2022  
Pwyllgor Llywodraethiant ac Archwilio dyddiedig 27 Ionawr i 28 Ionawr 2022. 
 
Mae Cadeiryddion y Pwyllgorau yma hefyd wedi cytuno i aildrefnu’r cyfarfodydd yma.  
 
Awgrymwyd newid yn aelodaeth y Pwyllgor Llywdraethiant ac Archwilio, gyda’r 
Gynghrair Annibynnol yn dymuno tynnu’r Cynghorydd Elaine Venables i ffwrdd a chael y 
Cynghorydd Mike Clarke yn ei lle. Nid yw hyn yn effeithio ar y cydbwysedd gwleidyddol 
yn y Pwyllgor hwn nac unrhyw un o bwyllgorau eraill y Cyngor. 
 
Y Dirprwy Arweinydd 
 
Mae cynlluniau ar gyfer safle cyflogaeth strategol ym Mrocastell wedi symud ymlaen yn 
dilyn cwblhau gwaith sylweddol ar yr isadeiledd. 
  
Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi buddsoddi dros £10 miliwn i’r safle 116-erw, sydd â hawl 
cynllunio amlinell ar gyfer gofod llawr 770,000 troedfedd sgwâr.  
 
Mae’r ffyrdd a’r gwasanaethau allweddol bellach yn eu lle ac yn gallu gwasanaethu hyd 
at naw plot ar gyfer datblygu busnesau modern i helpu tyfiant economaidd a chreu 
swyddi.  
 
Bwriedir llwybr teithio gweithredol ar gyfer y gwanwyn, eto wedi’i ariannu gan 
Lywodraeth Cymru, ac mae ymholiadau eisoes wedi’u derbyn oddi wrth amrywiol 
ddatblygwyr eiddo a pherchnogion preswyl.  
 
Dyma newyddion ardderchog ar gyfer y Fwrdeistref Sirol, a hyderaf y bydd hyn yn 
arwain at greu llawer o swyddi newydd.  
 
Aelod Cabinet – Cymunedau 
 
Mae ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus ar y gweill ynglŷn â beth allai fod un un o’r prosiectau 
isadeiledd priffyrdd unigol mwyaf i’w gyflwyno ym Mwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr.  
 
Rhwng nawr a Dydd Sul 30 Ionawr y flwyddyn nesaf, rydym yn gofyn am farn pobl am y 
cynlluniau £17m uchelgeisiol i fynd i’r afael â’r problemau traffig ym Mhencoed.  
 

Page 5



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
Bwriad y cynigion yma yw lleddfu’r problemau gyda thagfeydd, cynyddu diogelwch a 
chyflwyno gwelliannau newydd i drigolion a busnesau fel ei gilydd drwy wahanu’r heol 
oddi wrth y rheilffordd.  
 
O’u caniatáu, bydd y cynlluniau’n galluogi cau croesfan reilffordd wastad Pencoed yn y 
pen draw, drwy ailadeiladu pont ffordd Penprysg er mwyn creu lle ar gyfer traffig 
dwyffordd, a chreu pont deithio ddiogel, weithredol, newydd sbon dros y rheilffordd ar 
gyfer cerddwyr a beicwyr.   
 
Bydd hyn wedyn yn galluogi’r posibilrwydd ar gyfer datblygu tir i’r gorllewin o’r groesfan 
wastad gyfredol yn ogystal â galluogi buddsoddiad newydd a chyflwyno adnoddau.  
 
Rydym yn cynnal nifer o sesiynau galw-i-mewn lle gall aelodau’r cyhoedd ddysgu a holi 
mwy o gwestiynau, ac mae’r holiadur ymgynghori ar gael mewn sawl ffurf wahanol.  
 
Ceir manylion llawn am y cynigion cyffrous yma ar wefan y cyngor.  
 
Aelod Cabinet – Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Chymorth Cynnar 
 
Mae’r wythnos hon yn Wythnos Ddiogelu Genedlaethol 2021, ac mae Cyngor 
Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr yn ymuno â sefydliadau eraill ledled Cymru fel 
rhan o’r ymgyrch genedlaethol.  
 
O dan y thema ‘Diogelu ein Cymunedau’, cynhelir nifer o sesiynau rhithiol yn amrywio o 
sesiynau hyfforddi ar gyfer pobl broffesiynol, dadleuon cyngor ieuenctid, gweithdai ar 
gyfer y cyhoedd, digwyddiadau codi ymwybyddiaeth a llawer mwy. 
 
Bydd bob sesiwn yn trafod amrywiaeth o faterion sy’n effeithio ar blant, pobl ifanc ac 
oedolion yn cynnwys trais yn y cartref, iechyd meddwl, atal hunanladdiad, trais rhywiol 
ac ecsbloetio plant.  
 
Mae ein cymunedau wedi wynebu nifer o anawsterau yn ystod y pandemig Covid-19, ac 
rydym yn annog trigolion i fanteisio ar y digwyddiadau rhithiol yma er mwyn dysgu mwy 
am y gwasanaethau a’r gefnogaeth sydd ar gael.  
 
Ceir manylion llawn ar wefan Bwrdd Diogelu Cwm Taf Morgannwg. 
 
Aelod Cabinet – Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol a Llesiant 
 
Hoffwn gyfeirio’n fras at ddau beth. Yn gyntaf, dylai aelodau yn ymwybodol fod cryn alw 
o hyd am ein gwasanaeth opsiynau tai o ganlyniad i’r pandemig Covid. 
 
Yn ymarferol, mae hyn wedi arwain at nifer sylweddol uwch o geisiadau i’r gwasanaeth 
yn dod i law, gan arwain at effeithio ar yr amserlen ar gyfer prosesu’r ceisiadau a dod i 
benderfyniad amdanynt.   
 
Er mwyn rhoi syniad ar y galw cyfredol, mae’r gwasanaeth yn derbyn tua 350 o 
geisiadau bob mis ar hyn o bryd.  
 
Ymhellach, mae tua 40 cais ychwanegol ar gyfer y digartref, sy’n galw am adnoddau 
dwys, oherwydd eu natur gymhleth.  
 
Er bod yr adran yn gwneud popeth o fewn ei gallu i reoli’r galw, mae’r cynnydd yn golygu 
bod y sefyllfa’n effeithio ar bethau eraill, ac rydym yn gwneud pob ymdrech i gefnogi’r 
gwasanaeth a rheoli disgwyliadau mewn modd effeithlon a gwir.  
 

Page 6



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
Ar nodyn mwy cadarnhaol, hoffwn longyfarch y Gwasanaeth Rheoleiddio a Rennir am 
ennill gwobrau Aur, Arian ac Efydd ym menter PawPrints 2021 yr RSPCA. 
 
Cynlluniwyd y fenter i gydnabod llwyddiannau’r gwasanaethau cŵn strae, cynllunio wrth 
gefn, polisi tai, gweithgareddau trwyddedu anifeiliaid a lles cŵn mewn cenel, a chafodd y 
SRS eu cydnabod mewn tri chategori gwahanol – Cŵn Strae, Gweithgareddau 
Trwyddedu Anifeiliaid a Chŵn mewn Cenel.  
 
Efallai y byddwch yn cofio bod y gwasanaeth hefyd wedi ennill gwobrau aur, arian ac 
efydd yn 2019, felly mae ailadrodd y gamp honno er gwaethaf heriau’r pandemig 
coronafeirws yn ystod y 18 mis diwethaf yn rhywbeth y dylent ymfalchïo’n fawr ynddo.  
 
Aelod Cabinet – Addysg ac Adfywio 
 
Cafwyd nifer o lwyddiannau o fewn ysgolion lleol yn ddiweddar yr hoffwn eu rhannu ag 
aelodau.  
 
Ysgol Gynradd Pencoed yw’r drydedd ysgol yn Ne Cymru i dderbyn statws Ysgol 
Gyfeirio gan gwmni technoleg ar-lein.  
 
Mae’r wobr, a gyflwynir i ysgolion a cholegau yn ogystal â rhanbarthau penodol, yn 
cydnabod y defnydd arbennig o dechnoleg addysg o fewn y dosbarth.  
 
Ysgol Gynradd Afon-y-Felin wedyn yw’r ysgol gyntaf yn rhanbarth Cwm Taf i ennill 
Gwobr Aur Campws Cymraeg am eu hymrwymiad i’r iaith Gymraeg. Bydd yr Arweinydd 
a minnau’n ymweld â’r ysgol cyn hir i longyfarch yr athrawon a’r plant yn bersonol.  
 
Mae llwyddiant yr ysgol yn mynd i fod yn destun eitem ar deledu cenedlaethol wedi i 
S4C dreulio’r prynhawn yn ffilmio gyda staff a disgyblion ar gyfer y rhaglen gylchgrawn 
nosweithiol, Heno.  
 
Ym Maesteg, mae Ysgol Gynradd Plasnewydd wedi dod allan o fesurau arbennig wedi i 
arolygwyr Estyn gadarnhau bod yr ysgol wedi gwneud gwelliannau sylweddol ers 
adnabod materion yr oedd angen eu gwella yn 2018.   
 
Yn dilyn cefnogaeth ddwys gan Fwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr a Chonsortiwm y 
De Canolog, mae Estyn wedi cadarnhau bod sylfaen eang bellach ar waith y gall yr 
ysgol seilio gwelliannau pellach arno. Bydd newyddion tebyg yn dilyn yn achos un o’n 
hysgolion eraill cyn hir.   
 
Yn olaf, mae Melanie Treadwell, athrawes Ysgol Gynradd Coychurch wedi cymryd rhan 
mewn digwyddiad a drefnwyd gan y Swyddfa Addysg Hinsawdd cyn cynhadledd 
COP26. 
 
Roedd Melanie’n un o dri athro o’r DU a ddewiswyd i wneud cyflwyniad yn ymwneud ag 
arwain y ffordd ym maes Addysg Hinsawdd, a’r unig athrawes ysgol gynradd i wneud 
hynny. O ganlyniad, ymwelodd ITV Wales ag Ysgol Gynradd Coychurch yn ddiweddar i 
ffilmio ychydig o’r gwaith CCD sy’n digwydd yno.   
 
Hyderaf y bydd yr aelodau’n barod i ymuno â mi wrth longyfarch bob un o’r uchod.  
 
Y Prif Weithredwr 
 
Efallai fod aelodau wedi gweld fod Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr wedi’i dewis fel 
un o bedair ardal yng Nghymru lle mae ffyrdd newydd, hyblyg o bleidleisio’n mynd i gael 
eu peilota. Torfaen, Caerffili a Blaenau Gwent yw’r lleill. 

Page 7



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
 
Llywodraeth Cymru sy’n trefnu’r treialon a byddant yn digwydd yr un pryd ag etholiadau 
llywodraeth leol sydd wedi’u bwriadu ar gyfer mis Mai’r flwyddyn nesaf.  
 
Fe’u cynlluniwyd i ganfod ffyrdd o’i gwneud yn haws ac yn fwy hwylus i bobl bleidleisio a 
byddant yn profi ffyrdd gwahanol o alluogi trigolion i fwrw pleidlais.  
 
Mae Llywodraeth Cymru bellach wedi cytuno ar fanylion pellach ynglŷn â beth y gallwn 
ddisgwyl gweld, felly dyma rannu rhai o’r syniadau gyda chi nawr.  
 
Bydd dau gynllun peilot yn rhedeg ym Mwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, gyda’r 
cyntaf yn canolbwyntio ar Ysgol Gyfun Cynffig.  
 
O ddod â’r oed pleidleisio i lawr i 16 y llynedd, caiff gorsaf bleidleisio newydd ei chreu o 
fewn yr ysgol er mwyn i ddisgyblion cymwys allu bwrw’u pleidlais yn ystod y dyddiau’n 
arwain i fyny at y prif ddiwrnod pleidleisio.  
 
Bydd yr ail gynllun yn canolbwyntio ar wardiau lle cafwyd cyfraddau isel o bobl yn 
pleidleisio gyda 20 o’r gorsafoedd pleidleisio cyfredol yn agor ar gyfer pleidleisio cynnar 
yn ystod yr wythnos yn arwain i fyny at yr etholiad.  
 
Mae’r manylion i’w cadarnhau, ond mae disgwyl iddynt gael eu lleoli yn Nwyrain Bracla a 
Coychurch Isaf, Canol Dwyrain Bracla, Gorllewin Bracla, Canol Gorllewin Bracla, 
Cornelly, Y Pîl, Mynydd Cynffig a Chefn Cribwr, St Brides Isaf ac Ynysawdre.  
 
Ar yr un pryd, cynhelir ymgyrch hyrwyddo dan arweiniad LlC gyda’r bwriad o gynyddu 
nifer y bleidlais drwy ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd ac ymgyrchu pellach.  
 
Caiff holl ganfyddiadau a’r dystiolaeth a gesglir yn sgil y cynlluniau peilot eu dadansoddi 
gan Lywodraeth Cymru ac yn y pen draw, byddant yn dylanwadu ar y modd y caiff 
etholiadau eu cynnal ledled Cymru yn y dyfodol.  
 
Byddwn yn rhoi cyhoeddusrwydd llawn i ystyr hyn i bleidleiswyr cymwys a sut y gallant 
gymryd rhan a chaiff manylion pellach eu darparu wrth i ni ddod yn agosach at yr 
etholiad.  
 

599. DERBYN CYHOEDDIADAU GAN YR ARWEINYDD 
 
Ymysg rhai o’r cynigion sy’n rhan o ymgynghoriad ‘dylunio da’ Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-
bont ar Ogwr mae parcio aml-lawr modern yn Hillsboro Place, gwesty moethus ar lan y 
dŵr, tirlunio a phedestreiddio ar hyd Promenâd y Dwyrain, gwell trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus, 
ymestyn Stryd y Dociau a safleoedd cymunedol newydd.  
 
Wedi’i drefnu yn unol â Siarter Dylunio CCD Cymru, mae’r ymgynghoriad yn gwahodd 
busnesau a thrigolion ym Mhorthcawl i fynegi barn am y cynigion naill ai ar-lein, neu 
drwy ymweld â sesiynau galw-i-mewn lle gallant weld byrddau arddangos a sgwrsio â 
swyddogion adfywio.   
 
Bydd y sesiynau galw-i-mewn yn digwydd yn y Pafiliwn Mawr rhwng 9 y bore a 5 y 
prynhawn, Ddydd Mercher 24 Tachwedd, a 9 y bore tan 8 yr hwyr, Ddydd Iau 25 
Tachwedd. 
 
Yn dilyn hyn, caiff y byrddau arddangos eu gosod ar hysbysfyrddau yn Cosy Corner am 
dair wythnos, a bydd gwefan y Cyngor yn cynnwys manylion pellach ac arolwg byr i 
alluogi pobl i gynnig adborth pellach.   
 

Page 8



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
Rydym yn dal yn uchelgeisiol iawn o safbwynt y cynlluniau yma, ac rydym eisiau iddynt 
ddarparu adfywiad realistig, cynaliadwy ym Mhorthcawl.  
 
Hyderaf y bydd Aelodau’n helpu i hyrwyddo’r ymgynghoriad pwysig hwn a hefyd yn 
annog pobl i gymryd rhan a dweud eu dweud.  
 
Mae Llywodraeth y DU wedi cadarnhau pa brosiectau sydd wedi’u cymeradwyo er mwyn 
derbyn nawdd gan Gronfa Adfywiad Cymunedol ym Mwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar 
Ogwr. 
 
Dyma raglfaenydd y Gronfa Cyfoeth ar y Cyd, a fydd yn cael ei lansio’r flwyddyn nesaf 
yn lle grant nawdd strwythurol y Gymuned Ewropeaidd.  
 
Clustnodwyd cyfanswm o £46m ar gyfer prosiectau ledled Cymru, a bydd Bwrdeistref 
Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr yn derbyn £785,000 o hwn. 
 
Bydd £213,000 yn mynd i Fenter Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, menter sy’n helpu pobl sydd wedi 
bod ar ffyrlo neu sydd wedi bod yn economaidd anactif i ganfod swyddi newydd.  
 
Clustnodir £200,000 ar gyfer The Life You Want, sy’n cefnogi pobl sydd eisiau datblygu 
a gwella’u sgiliau neu ymgymryd â hyfforddiant newydd er mwyn sicrhau swydd newydd 
a gwella eu bywydau.  
 
Bydd Young Minds for Tomorrow yn derbyn £86,800 er mwyn annog mwy o ddisgyblion 
i ystyried gyrfaoedd ym maes gweithgynhyrchu a pheirianwaith, tra bod Elevate and 
Prosper Pen-y-bont yn elwa o £125,000 i gefnogi dechrau busnesau newydd.  
 
Bwriad rhaglen yr Incubator for Ambitious Entrepreneurs yw helpu entrepreneriaid 
benywaidd i ddatblygu rhwydweithiau busnes cadarn a bydd yn derbyn £92,700. 
 
Clustnodwyd £56,700 pellach ar gyfer Connecting Teachers with Industry, sy’n galluogi 
athrawon i annog disgyblion sy’n awyddus i ddilyn gyrfaoedd o fewn y sectorau 
creadigol, digidol, yr amgylchfyd a deunyddiau pellach a gweithgynhyrchu.  
 
Bydd Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr hefyd yn elwa o gais pellach a gyflwynwyd gan Gyngor 
Torfaen ar ran y 10 awdurdod lleol sy’n cydweithio drwy Ranbarth Cyfalaf Caerdydd – 
prosiect Cysylltu, Ymwneud, Gwrando a Thrawsffurfio, a gynlluniwyd i ychwanegu 
gwerth i raglen Cyflogadwyedd Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr gyfredol y cyngor.  
 
Dyma brosiectau gwerth chweil bob un a fydd yn cael effaith cadarnhaol ar fywydau pobl 
leol ac rwy’n croesawu buddsoddiad gan Lywodraeth y DU ar eu cyfer.  
 
Fodd bynnag, mae’n fater gofid sylweddol o hyd nad Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar 
Ogwr wedi’i chynnwys ymysg y 100 o fannau blaenoriaeth ar gyfer cefnogaeth gan y 
Gronfa Cyfoeth ar y Cyd arfaethedig.   
 
Cawsom ein cydnabod fel rhywle sydd â’r cymunedau tlotaf yng Nghymru, ac rwy’n cael 
fy hun, unwaith eto, yn gal war Lywodraeth y DU i ailystyried eu penderfyniad.  
 

600. CYFLWYNIAD GAN Y COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU A THROSEDD A PHRIF GWNSTABL 
DE CYMRU A RHAGLEN GYFLWYNIADAU AR GYFER CYFARFODYDD Y CYNGOR 
I’R DYFODOL 
 
Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr yr adroddiad uchod, gyda rhan ohono’n cyflwyno 
cynrychiolwyr o Heddlu De Cymru oedd yn bresennol.  
 

Page 9



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
Cyflwynodd y Maer y Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd, Alun Michael a DCC Jenny 
Gilmer i siarad am waith yr heddlu yng nghyswllt 3 Uned Reoli sylfaenol a 7 Awdurdod 
Heddlu yn ardal De Cymru.   
 
Dechreuodd ei gyflwyniad drwy egluro pa mor anodd fu’r 18 mis diwethaf i’r Heddlu yn 
sgil y pandemig Covid-19, sydd hefyd wedi effeithio ar sefydliadau mawr eraill, megis y 
Gwasanaeth Iechyd ac awdurdodol lleol megis CBSP. Roedd y sefyllfa’n dal i barhau, 
ychwanegodd.   
 
Fodd bynnag, yn ystod y cyfnod hwn, sicrhaodd fod Heddlu De Cymru wedi cadw ffocws 
clir ar eu blaenoriaethau, gyda chyflawni gwasanaethau a chefnogaeth leol yn dal i fod 
yn ganolog i’r Cynllun Cyflawni Heddlu a Throsedd, a gyflwynwyd i Gynghorwyr lleol yn 
flaenorol. 
 
Roedd sefydliadau megis y GIG a Gofal Cymdeithasol, yn ogystal â’r heddlu 
ychwanegodd, wedi simsanu, gyda’r heddlu’n wynebu heriau anferth yn ystod y cyfnod 
hwn. Cadarnhaodd fod llai o droseddu wedi digwydd yn ystod y clo mawr cyntaf, ond 
wrth i gymdeithas ailagor, roedd lefelau wedi cynyddu unwaith eto i fod cymaint os nad 
yn fwy na’r lefelau blaenorol.  
 
Byddai’r drafodaeth heddiw, eglurodd, yn edrych ar waith yr heddlu yn y gymuned, rôl 
PCSO’s, ymateb i alwadau 999 ac 101, lefelau troseddu, trais yn erbyn menywod a 
diogelwch cymunedol. Roedd yn falch i allu dweud wrth y Cyngor, fod Llywodraeth 
Cymru wedi ariannu 100 PCSO ychwanegol ledled Cymru, gyda 41 ohonynt yn 
gwasanaethu ardal De Cymru. Roedd timau cymunedol hefyd yn cefnogi’r Swyddogion 
yma, eglurodd Comisiynydd yr Heddlu.  
 
Gyda’r cynnydd yn lefelau gwaith ac ar adegau, galw digynsail, roedd yr Heddlu wedi 
edrych ar ffyrdd y gellid cysylltu â nhw ar wahân i drwy ffonio 999 neu 101. Roeddent 
felly wedi ychwanegu dulliau cysylltu hefyd drwy e-bost a system gyfathrebu 
gymdeithasol unigol ar-lein newydd.   
 
Eglurodd Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd fod galwadau 999 at yr heddlu wedi 
cyrraedd uchafbwynt ym mis Gorffennaf 2021, h.y. 18,000 ond roedd y nifer bellach 
wedi disgyn ychydig. Ymatebwyd yn sydyn iawn i 99% o’r galwadau yma. Nid yw’r 
galwadau i rif 101 yn cael eu hystyried fel rhai brys, fodd bynnag, ymatebodd yr Heddlu 
i’r rhain cyn gynted â phosibl. O safbwynt yr ystadegau diweddaraf ar gyfer galwadau 
101, ymatebwyd i 85% ohonynt cyn gynted â phosibl ar ôl eu derbyn.   
 
Deliwyd â’r mwyafrif o alwadau ffôn gan yr Ystafell Reoli i ddechrau, gyda’r galwadau 
mwyaf brys yn derbyn ymateb sydyn drwy bresenoldeb yr heddlu’n ymweld â’r person 
oedd yn galw/eu lleoliad yn bersonol.  
 
Yn ôl y disgwyl mae’n debyg, roedd lefelau troseddu wedi disgyn yn ystod y cyfnod pan 
gafwyd clo llawn, am nad oedd economi gyda’r nos a dim ond allfeydd manwerthu 
hanfodol oedd ar agor. Ond roedd gweithredoedd troseddol difrifol, megis er enghraifft, 
lefelau gwerthu cyffuriau yn dal i fod yn uchel. Yn wahanol i gred y mwyafrif hefyd, ym 
Mwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, disgynnodd enghreifftiau o drais neu gamdriniaeth 
yn y cartref yn rhyfedd iawn. Fodd bynnag, roedd y niferoedd yma wedi dechrau 
cynyddu nawr i’r lefelau arferol ac yn uwch, yn yr un modd â chamdriniaeth plant, yn 
drist iawn. Yn yr un modd, wrth i’r economi gyda’r nos ailagor, cynyddu wnaeth 
enghreifftiau o droseddu ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol hefyd i’r un lefel â chynt 
neu’n uwch na’r cyfnod cyn-Covid.  
 

Page 10



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
Roedd grwpiau’n cael eu cyflwyno hefyd, megis ‘Drink less, Enjoy more’ a hyfforddiant 
pellach ar gyfer staff Rheoli Drysau mewn llefydd oedd ar agor yn hwyr er mwyn cadw 
llygad ar ymwelwyr bregus a allai fod yn darged ar gyfer drwgweithredwyr.   
 
Roedd yr Heddlu’n gweithio ar y cyd â’r diwydiant Lletygarwch a’r Timau Gorfodi 
Llywodraeth Leol, i sicrhau bod digwyddiadau’n cael eu hatal a’u rhwystro rhag digwydd.  
 
Pwysleisiodd y Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd y ffaith fod galwadau 999 yn rhoi 
pwysau mawr ar adnoddau’r Heddlu, yn enwedig ar nosweithiau Gwener a Sadwrn. 
Ychwanegodd na fu’n fwriad erioed i’r gwasanaeth 101 gael ei weithredu’n unig gan yr 
Heddlu, am iddo gael ei gyflwyno’n wreiddiol fel gwasanaeth ar y cyd gyda sefydliadau 
allweddol eraill, er enghraifft y Gwasanaeth Tân.  
 
Eglurodd pe bai unrhyw Aelod yn dymuno ymweld â’r Ystafell Reoli ym mhencadlys yr 
Heddlu lle’r oedd y mwyafrif o alwadau’n cael eu derbyn, bod croeso iddynt wneud.  
 
Aeth y DCC Gilmer ymlaen drwy gyflwyno ychydig wybodaeth yn ymwneud â thaclo trais 
yn erbyn menywod a merched drwy: 
 

   Erlid troseddwyr yn weithredol ac os yn briodol, sicrhau eu bod yn cael eu 
cyhuddo, gan weithiau arwain at ddedfryd o garchar;   

   Y fenter Safer Spaces – yn cynnwys adrodd yn ddienw i’r Heddlu a chyflwyno 
amgylchedd economi gyda’r nos fwy diogel (e.e. ymweld â staff mewn 
sefydliadau a sicrhau eu bod yn ymwybodol o sbeicio diodydd a gweithredoedd 
troseddol treisiol, ayb);  

   Gwella ymddiriedaeth a hyder yn yr heddlu (yn cynnwys drwy fentrau pwysig 
megis Black Lives Matter); 

   Tasglu Cymru Gyfan (sy’n bwydo Tasglu’r DU)  
 

Aeth ymlaen wedyn i rannu ychydig wybodaeth gyda’r Aelodau am Ddiogelwch 
Cymunedol – gweithgareddau’r heddlu yn y gymdogaeth, sy’n targedu: 
 

1. Partneriaeth a chyd-berthnasedd  
2. Ail-alinio arweinyddiaeth i gynnig gwell cefnogaeth i’r heddlu yn y gymuned (e.e. 

drwy ddarparu mwy o PCSO’s) 
3. Ystyried datrys problemau ar y cyd gyda phartneriaid allweddol  

 
Eglurodd y Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd mai ef oedd un o’r bobl a gyflwynodd 
Bartneriaethau Diogelu’r Gymuned, fel rhan o’r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn 1998. 
Cyflwynwyd hwn fel modd o gynnig cefnogaeth yn ystod y cyfnod cyni, ar adeg pan 
oedd sefydliadau cyhoeddus megis yr Heddlu, Tân ac awdurdodau lleol wedi’u gorfodi i 
wneud toriadau o ran cyllid a staffio.  
 
Roedd Bwrdd Cymunedau Diogelach yn bodoli a oedd yn helpu i gydlynu cymunedau 
diogelach ledled pob un o’r 4 Awdurdod Heddlu yn Ne Cymru, oedd yn edrych i atal 
troseddu a niwed i bobl, er mwyn hybu diogelwch o fewn y gymuned.  
 
Eglurodd fod nifer y PCSO’s wedi lleihau yn ystod y 18 mis diwethaf, gan eu bod wedi’u 
secondio i helpu gyda gwaith hanfodol arall a oedd wedi cynyddu yn sgil Covid-19. Fodd 
bynnag, roedd y rhain yn dychwelyd i’w rôl flaenaf, gan eu bod yn cael eu hystyried yn 
allweddol am fod ganddynt ddealltwriaeth o faterion a phroblemau o fewn y cymunedau 
lleol yn yr ardaloedd yr oeddent yn eu gwasanaethau ac felly roedd ganddynt fantais o 
safbwynt ymwybyddiaeth ohonynt a’r camau angenrheidiol i fynd i’r afael â nhw. Roedd 
gan PCSO’s berthynas allweddol hefyd ag Aelodau lleol yn yr ardaloedd yr oeddent yn 
eu gwasanaethu.  
 

Page 11



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
Wedyn, agorodd y Maer y drafodaeth gan ofyn i’r Aelodau os oedd ganddynt unrhyw 
gwestiynau ar gyfer y gwahoddedigion.  
 
Holodd Aelod faint o amser oedd yr Heddlu’n treulio wrth batrolio canol trefi, yn nhermau 
cefnogi a gofalu am aelodau o’r cyhoedd, a oedd o bosib wedi bod mewn cweryl ac wedi 
cael anaf neu wedi’u canfod ar y stryd yn feddw, a ddylai fod wedi derbyn gofal gan y 
gwasanaeth ambiwlans a’u cymryd i’r ysbyty. Roedd hi’n ymwybodol mai dyma’r achos 
weithiau am fod yr Heddlu’n digwydd bod yn yr ardal, tra bod galw am ambiwlans yn aml 
yn cymryd cryn amser. Credai fod achosion o’r fath yn sicr o effeithio ar adnoddau’r 
heddlu.  
 
Eglurodd Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd fod hyn yn digwydd weithiau a bod y mater 
yn rhywbeth a drafodwyd gyda Llywodraeth Cymru oherwydd ei fod yn destun gofid. 
Roedd yn dipyn o gylch dieflig, ychwanegodd, gan fod y Gwasanaeth Iechyd yn ogystal 
â’r Heddlu dan bwysau difrifol, yn enwedig ers dechrau’r pandemig ac roedd angen nifer 
sylweddol o staff ac ambiwlansys fel help ychwanegol y tu allan i ysbytai a sefydliadau 
gwasanaeth gofal hanfodol eraill. Roedd yn sefyllfa anodd drwyddi draw, credai.  
 
Ychwanegodd y DCC Gilmer, fod yr Heddlu fel arfer yn cyrraedd yn gynt nag ambiwlans 
i gynnig cefnogaeth i bobl yn y fath sefyllfaoedd y cyfeiriwyd atynt uchod, oherwydd eu 
bod wedi derbyn galwad 999 ac wedi ymateb ar frys. Gyda misoedd y gaeaf i ddod a 
chynnydd posibl mewn achosion Covid, teimlai y gallai’r sefyllfa gyfredol waethygu cyn 
gwella.  
 
Cadarnhaodd Aelod y dywedwyd wrtho ar un adeg, mai dim ond un Swyddog Heddlu 
Lleol yn y Gymuned oedd yn bresennol ‘ar y strydoedd’ yng ngogledd a gorllewin y 
Fwrdeistref Sirol. Er ei fod yn ymwybodol o fodolaeth PCSO’s mewn cymunedau lleol, 
teimlai nad oedd hyn yn ddigonol ac y dylid cynyddu’r nifer er mwyn sicrhau bod yr 
heddlu’n fwy effeithiol.  
 
Cadarnhaodd Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd y byddai’n ymchwilio i’r mater. 
Ychwanegodd er hynny, fod llawer o amser ac ymroddiad yr Heddlu wedi mynd ar 
ganolbwyntio ar ymateb yn weithredol i alwadau 999 neu 101 ac eraill ar ddigwyddiadau 
eraill, gan arwain at yr her o sicrhau bod Swyddogion ar gael i batrolio ardaloedd o fewn 
cymunedau llai.   
 
Ychwanegodd DCC Gilmer, fod gwaith yr heddlu yn y gymuned ar ei fwyaf effeithiol wrth 
ymdrin â phroblemau unigol a godwyd gan etholwyr yr Heddlu, ac a gafodd eu 
trosglwyddo wedyn i’r PCSO’s i ymdrin â nhw.  Roedd y Llywodraeth Ganolog wedi 
cymeradwyo cynnydd mewn cefnogaeth i’r Heddlu ledled Cymru a Lloegr drwy gyflwyno 
20,000 o Swyddogion ychwanegol. Fodd bynnag, byddai’r rhain yn derbyn hyfforddiant 
ar y dechrau ac yn cael eu tynnu o’u gwaith yn aml yn ystod blwyddyn gyntaf ac ail eu 
cyflogaeth, felly ni fyddent yn cael effaith llawn ar Dde Cymru am gyfnod sylweddol wedi 
hynny. Roedd recriwtio’n digwydd o hyd ychwanegodd. Dywedodd y DCC Gilmer 
ymhellach ei bod hi’n bwysicach gwybod beth i’w wneud a bod yn ymwybodol o faterion 
oedd angen eu datrys, na chael nifer o swyddogion heddlu allan ar y strydoedd.   
 
Credai Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd ei bod hi’n werth pwysleisio, hyd yn oed 
gyda’r 20,000 o Swyddogion ychwanegol y cyfeiriwyd atynt gan DCC Gilmer, roedd y 
nifer hwn yn dal yn is na’r lefel nôl yn 2010.  
 
Mynegodd Aelod ofid ynglŷn â rhewi cyflog yr Heddlu yn ddiweddar. Credai hefyd y 
gallai cyfeirio’n uniongyrchol at ‘drais yn y cartref yn erbyn menywod,’ roi mwy o rym i 
ddrwgweithredwyr, gan ei fod mor benodol. 
 

Page 12



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
Teimlai Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd fod y rhewi cyflogau a ddigwyddodd yn y 
sector cyhoeddus yn ystod y blynyddoedd diwethaf wedi bod yn annheg. Pan fyddai 
ychydig newid yn y sefyllfa, dylid gwneud cynnig sylweddol yn nhermau cynnydd yn y 
ganran, ychwanegodd. Y broblem oedd, byddai’n rhaid i Awdurdod yr Heddlu wneud 
iawn am unrhyw godiadau cyflog pellach.  
 
O safbwynt problem trais yn y cartref a chamdriniaeth, nid oedd hyn yn cyfeirio’n unig at 
gamdriniaeth gorfforol a thrais, ond hefyd enghreifftiau o reolaeth orfodol. Roedd yr 
Heddlu wedi bod yn ymwneud â rhaglen o’r enw DRIVE, a oedd yn cynnwys gwaith a 
oedd yn ceisio diwygio unigolion oedd yn tueddu ymddwyn yn dreisgar ayb. Roedd hyn 
wedi’i beilota ym Merthyr a Chaerdydd ac wedi profi i fod yn llwyddiannus. Dynion yn 
bennaf oedd yn rhan o’r peilot, cadarnhaodd Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd. Er nad 
oedd nawdd ar ôl bellach ar gyfer y fenter, profodd i fod mor llwyddiannus gan dorri ar y 
galw am adnoddau’r Heddlu i’r fath raddau nes ei fod wedi’i ail-gyflwyno yn achos 7 
awdurdod lleol yng Nghymru yn 2020. 
 
Cyfeiriodd Aelod at barcio a throseddau parcio gan yrwyr cerbydau. Roedd yn 
ymwybodol mai mater ar gyfer CBSP a’i Swyddogion Gorfodi oedd hwn. Fodd bynnag, 
holodd os oedd PCSO’s neu Swyddogion yr Heddlu’n gweithredu’n ymarferol i atal 
problemau o’r fath.   
 
Eglurodd Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd mai gwaith yr awdurdod lleol oedd hwn yn 
bennaf, er bod Swyddogion yr Heddlu yn ymyrryd yn achos gyrwyr oedd yn parcio’u 
cerbydau mewn mannau a allai achosi perygl i’r cyhoedd neu ddefnyddwyr cerbydau 
eraill. Fodd bynnag, roedd cyfle ar gyfer gweithio ar y cyd rhwng y ddau Awdurdod er 
mwyn lleihau’r fath achosion, ychwanegodd.  
 
Dywedodd Aelod na allai bwysleisio pwysigrwydd PCSO’s yn y gymuned ddigon. Ofnai, 
serch hynny, pan fyddai’r unigolion yma’n cael eu hyfforddi a’u symud ymlaen efallai yn 
sgil dyrchafiad, y byddai hyn yn gadael bylchau o safbwynt sicrhau Swyddogion newydd 
i gymryd eu lle.  
 
Sicrhaodd Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd y Cynghorydd y byddai llawer o fynd a 
dod ymysg y PCSO’s petaent, er enghraifft, yn cael eu dyrchafu i fod yn Swyddogion 
Heddlu. Fodd bynnag, mae nifer sylweddol o’r Swyddogion yma’n parhau yn eu rôl ar 
sail boddhad swydd, e.e. yn gweithio yn ac yn cefnogi cymunedau, yn ogystal â dod i 
adnabod y trigolion sy’n byw yno.  
 
Teimlai Aelod fod pwysau ar adnoddau’r heddlu wrth i berson gael ei arestio ym 
Mhorthcawl a bod y gefnogaeth ar gyfer yr arestio’n dod o Ben-y-bont. Yn ôl yn 2020 yn 
Llanilltud Fawr, cafodd pedwar gwasanaeth eu hadleoli mewn un adeilad, h.y. yr Heddlu, 
gwasanaeth Gwylwyr y Glannau, y Gwasanaeth Tân a’r gwasanaeth Ambiwlans. Mae 
gan Lanilltud Fawr 9,500 o etholwyr. Roedd swyddfeydd yr Heddlu, y gwasanaeth Tân 
ac Ambiwlans i gyd mewn cyflwr cymharol wael a chan Borthcawl 16,000 o drigolion. O 
ystyried hyn, holodd, a oedd modd gwneud yr un peth ag a wnaed yn Llanilltud Fawr ym 
Mhorthcawl.  
 
Cadarnhaodd Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throsedd fod hyn yn rhywbeth y gellid ei 
ystyried yn y dyfodol gyda chefnogaeth sefydliadau partner, ym Mhorthcawl ac ym 
Maesteg.  
 
Daeth yr Arweinydd â’r drafodaeth ar yr eitem hon i ben drwy ddiolch i gynrychiolwyr yr 
Heddlu am fynychu’r cyfarfod, am rannu gwybodaeth allweddol gyda’r Aelodau ac am 
ymateb i gwestiynau. Dymunai gofnodi ei ddiolch i Geraint White o’r Heddlu oedd yn 
gadael Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr yn dilyn dyrchafiad, am ei fod wedi darparu cefnogaeth 
arbennig i etholwyr yn ystod ei gyfnod yno.  

Page 13



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
 
CYTUNWYD:                          Bod adorddiad y Prif Weithredwr a chyflwyniad 

cynrychiolwyr Heddlu De Cymru’n cael eu nodi.  
      

601. CYNLLUN DATBLYGU LLEOL PEN-Y-BONT AR OGWR (CDLL) – CYTUNDEB 
CYFLWYNO DIWYGIEDIG 
 
Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol – Cymunedau adroddiad, gyda’r bwriad o 
gynnig arweiniad i’r Cyngor am yr angen i adolygu’r Cytundeb Cyflwyno’r Cynllun 
Datblygu Lleol (CCD); i geisio cymeradwyaeth i’r estyniad o Amserlen y CDLl ac i 
gyflwyno’r cynllun diwygiedig i Lywodraeth Cymru i’w gymeradwyo. 
 
Eglurodd Arweinydd Tîm y Polisi Strategaeth Cynllunio fod Cytundeb Cyflwyno 
Diwygiedig yn rhan statudol o’r broses CDLl a’i fod yn ddull allweddol er mwyn creu 
cynlluniau defnydd tir yn fwy sydyn. Mae’n cynnwys y ddwy elfen ganlynol:  
 

 Yr Amserlen – sy’n amlinellu’r modd y bydd y Cyngor yn rheoli’r rhaglen ar gyfer 
paratoi’r CDLl.  

 Y Cynllun Ymwneud Cymunedol (CYC) – sy’n nodi pwy, pryd a sut y bydd y 
Cyngor yn ymgynghori ac yn ymwneud â rhanddeiliaid amrywiol, yn cynnwys y 
cyhoedd yn gyffredinol. 
 

Estyniad i amserlen y CDLl oedd pwnc yr adroddiad, eglurodd.  
 
Ymgymerwyd ag ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus o Amserlen Ddrafft y CCD yn ystod mis 
Ebrill a Mai 2018 a chymeradwywyd y ddogfen gan y Cyngor i’w chyflwyno i Lywodraeth 
Cymru, a gymeradwyodd ddrafft terfynol cyntaf y CCD ar 25 Mehefin 2018.  
 
Dywedodd Llywodraeth Cymru wrth bob Awdurdod Cynllunio Lleol y dylid addasu pob 
CCD er mwyn ystyried unrhyw newidiadau angenrheidiol i amserlen y CDLl yng 
ngoleuni’r oedi a ddigwyddodd oherwydd y pandemig. 
 
O ganlyniad, cymeradwyodd y Cyngor y CCD ar 16 Medi 2020, a gafodd ei gymeradwyo 
wedyn gan Lywodraeth Cymru ar 5 Hydref 2020.  
  
Ers y dyddiad hwnnw, roedd Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr wedi llunio 
Blaen Ddrafft o’r CDLl (BDdCDLl), a gafodd ei gymeradwyo gan y Cabinet i’w drafod ar 
18 Mai 2021. Cynhaliwyd ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus am 8 wythnos rhwng 1 Mehefin a 27 
Gorffennaf 2021.  
 
Cafwyd oedi o safbwynt y datblygiad tuag at gam allweddol nesaf y CDLl newydd, 
cyflwyno’r BDdCDLl i Lywodraeth Cymru a’r Arolygiaeth Gynllunio, a dyma oedd sail y 
newidiadau angenrheidiol i’r CCD, fel y nodir yn rhan nesaf yr adroddiad.  
 
Aeth Arweinydd Tîm y Polisi Strategaeth Cynllunio yn ei flaen drwy ddweud bod angen 
nawr i’r Cyngor lunio CCD newydd gyda LlC yn dilyn yr ymgynghoriad ar y BDdCDLl. Y 
rheswm am hyn oedd bod angen adolygu a mireinio sylfaen tystiolaeth gefnogol y CDLLl 
o ganlyniad i’r sylwadau a dderbyniwyd gan ein cymunedau a rhanddeiliaid allweddol. O 
gymeradwyo’r Blaen Ddrafft i’w drafod roedd y Cyngor yn ymrwymo i’r cymunedau 
hynny. Hynny yw, byddai’r Awdurdod yn ystyried, yn ffurfio a chyhoeddi ymateb i bob un 
o’r sylwadau ar y BDdCDLl a dderbyniwyd. Roedd y Cyngor wedi derbyn dros 1,200 o 
sylwadau, a fu’n waith gweinyddol sylweddol.  
 
Yn ogystal ag ymateb i sylwadau unigol, mae angen adolygu a mireinio sylfaen 
anghenion y CDLl yn sgil y wybodaeth newydd a ddaeth i law, o ganlyniad i newidiadau 

Page 14



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
yn y ddeddfwriaeth, diweddaru canllawiau cynllunio a chwblhau’r wybodaeth dechnegol 
gefnogol.  
 
Nodwyd y llinynnau gwaith yma ym mharagraff 4.3 yr adroddiad gyda manylion pellach 
er budd y Cyngor, gan Arweinydd Tîm y Polisi Strategaeth Cynllunio. 
 
Dangoswyd yr estyniad posib i’r Amserlen yn Nhabl 1 (paragraff 4.4 o’r adroddiad) gan 
ddangos bod angen i Cam 4, sef y cam y mae’r Cyngor wedi’i gyrraedd erbyn hyn, gael 
ei ymestyn tan Fehefin 2022 er mwyn galluogi cyflwyno’r Cynllun i Lywodraeth Cymru’r 
haf nesaf.   
 
Cyn ei gyflwyno, gellir gwneud gwelliannau i’r BDdCDLl o ganlyniad i’r materion a 
godwyd yn ystod yr ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus a chyn cyflwyno adroddiad i’r Cyngor i 
geisio caniatâd i gyflwyno’r cynllun ar gyfer astudiaeth annibynnol gan y cyhoedd.  
 
Yn olaf, cadarnhaodd y byddai Aelodau’n ymwybodol fod y CDLl cyfredol yn dirwyn i ben 
eleni, gan roi’r Cyngor mewn sefyllfa gynyddol anodd ac agored i heriau gan y diwydiant 
datblygu. Mae’n hollbwysig felly fod yr Awdurdod Cynllunio Lleol yn parhau i fwrw 
ymlaen â’r adolygiadau statudol o’r CDLl.  
 
Yr un mor bwysig, pwysleisiodd, oedd yr angen i sicrhau bod y cynllun yn gadarn ac yn 
addas i bwrpas a’i fod yn cael ei gefnogi gan yr holl dystiolaeth angenrheidiol. O 
ganlyniad, roedd angen amser ychwanegol ar yr adroddiad er mwyn trafod a lleihau’r 
potensial o heriau pellach o safbwynt proses y CDLl.   
 
Ymatebodd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol – Cymunedau ac Arweinydd Tîm y Polisi 
Strategaeth Cynllunio i ambell gwestiwn gan Aelodau, cyn symud ymlaen:   
 
CYTUNWYD:                      (1) Bod y Cyngor yn cytuno ar y gwelliannau i’r   
                                                 amserlen ac yn rhoi caniatâd i Reolwr y Grŵp 
                                                 Gwasanaethau Cynllunio a Datblygu  
                                                 gyflwyno’r Cytundeb Cyflwyno diwygiedig  
                                                 (atodwyd yn Atodiad 1 o’r adroddiad) i  
                                                 Lywodraeth Cymru.  
                                           (2)  Bod y Cyngor yn dirprwyo awdurdod i   
                                                 Reolwr y Grŵp Gwasanaethau Cynllunio a  
                                                 Datblygu wneud unrhyw gywiriadau ffeithiol  
                                                 neu fân welliannau angenrheidiol i’r  
                                                 Cytundeb Cyflwyno. 
 

602. 2022-23 SYLFAEN TRETH Y CYNGOR 
 
Cyflwynodd y Prif Swyddog Interim – Cyllid, Perfformiad a Newid adroddiad, er mwyn 
darparu manylion i’r Cyngor am Sylfaen treth y cyngor ac amcangyfrif o’r raddfa 
gasgluar gyfer 2022-23 i’w gymeradwyo. 
 
Atgoffodd y Cyngor mai Sylfaen treth y cyngor yw’r mesur o gapasiti trethadwy cymharol 
ardaloedd gwahanol o fewn y Fwrdeistref Sirol ac sy’n cael ei gyfrif yn unol â’r rheolau 
rhagnodedig. Mae pob eiddo domestig yn y Fwrdeistref Sirol wedi’i brisio gan y Swyddfa 
Brisio. Wedi iddynt gael eu prisio, caiff eiddo eu gosod o fewn naw band (Bandiau A i I). 
Caiff pob band ei luosogi gan ffactor penodol er mwyn cyrraedd yr hyn sy’n cyfateb i 
Fand D, fel y nodir yn y tabl ym mharagraff 3.2 o’r adroddiad. 
 
Yr amcangyfrif gros ar gyfer Sylfaen treth y cyngor ar gyfer 2022-23 yw 55967.70 eiddo 
sy’n cyfateb i Fand D a’r gyfradd gasglu amcangyfredig yw 97.5%. Felly, y sylfaen deth y 
cyngor net yw 54568.51. Mae’r gyfradd gasglu amcangyfredig wedi’i chadw ar 97.5%, er 

Page 15



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
mwyn adlewyrchu’r amgylchiadau economaidd cyfredol yn ymwneud â’r pandemig 
Covid-19, y nifer uwch o drigolion sy’n wynebu caledu economaidd a chyfraddau casglu 
cyfredol.  
 
Ychwanegodd y Prif Swyddog Interim – Cyllid, Perfformiad a Newid mai Llywodraeth 
Cymru sy’n darparu sylfaen treth y cyngor a chaiff ei defnyddio i gyfrif swm y Grant 
Cefnogi Refeniw sy’n cael ei dderbyn gan awdurdod lleol dan Setliad Refeniw 
Llywodraeth Leol. Er mwyn sicrhau cysondeb ledled Cymru, ni roddir ystyriaeth o 
ragdybiaethau’r cynghorau am gyfraddau casglu. O safbwynt dosbarthu’r GCF, ystyrir 
bod y cyfraddau casglu’n 100 y cant, beth bynnag fo’r symiau a gasglwyd.  
 
Bydd elfen treth y cyngor o ofyniad cyllideb y Cyngor yn seiliedig ar sylfaen net treth y 
cyngor o 54568.51 ac er bod y Cyngor yn cyfrif y sylfaen dreth ar gyfer y Fwrdeistref 
Sirol yn gyfan gwbl, darperir cyfrifon ar wahân ar gyfer pob cyngor tref a chymuned. 
Defnyddir y sylfaen treth y cyngor yma gan awdurdodau i gyfrif eu gofynion unigol.  
 
Daeth â’i chyflwyniad i ben drwy gadarnhau bod cynghorau tref a chymuned yn seilio’u 
gofynion ar y sylfaen dreth ar gyfer bob ardal tref a chymuned a cheir manylion pellach 
yn Atodiad A o’r adroddiad.  
 
CYTUNWYD:                                Bod y Cyngor:- 
 

 Yn cymeradwyo sylfaen treth y cyngor a’r gyfradd gasglu ar gyfer 2022-
23 fel y gwelir ym mharagraff 4.1 o’r adroddiad hwn.  

 Yn cymeradwyo sylfeini treth ar gyfer yr ardaloedd cyngor tref a 
chymuned a nodir yn Atodiad A o’r adroddiad. 

 
603. GWELLIANNAU I REOLAU GWEITHDREFN ARIANNOL (RHGA) O FEWN 

CYFANSODDIAD Y CYNGOR 
 
Cyflwynodd y Prif Swyddog Interim – Cyllid, Perfformiad a Newid adroddiad, gyda’r 
bwriad o geisio caniatâd y Cyngor i addasu’r Cyfansoddiad i gynnwys y Rheolau 
Gweithdrefn Ariannol diwygiedig.  
 
Eglurodd fod materion ariannol y Cyngor yn cael eu rheoli a’u gweithredu’n unol â’r 
Rheolau Gweithdrefn Ariannol fel y nodir yn Rhan 4 y Cyfansoddiad. Nid yw’r RhGA 
wedi’u hadolygu ers 2017, yn ystod yr amser hwnnw mae prosesau a gweithdrefnau 
ariannol newydd, a deddfwriaeth a chanllawiau newydd, wedi dod i rym, gan newid y 
ffordd y mae'r Cyngor yn gweithredu.  
 
Mae’r Rheolau Gweithdrefn Ariannol wedi’u hadolygu gan swyddogion, yn cynnwys rhai 
o’r adrannau cyllid, caffael, archwilio cyfreithiol a mewnol a nifer o newidiadau a wnaed 
i'w diweddaru i adlewyrchu newidiadau fel y rhai a amlinellir ym mharagraff 4.1 o'r 
adroddiad. 
 
Ychwanegodd y Prif Swyddog Interim – Cyllid, Perfformiad a Newid fod yr adroddiad 
wedi’i gyflwyno i’r Cabinet ar 16 Tachwedd 2021, er mwyn cymeradwyo’r Rheolau 
Gweithdrefn Ariannol ddiwygiedig.  
 
Atodwyd copi o’r rheolau diwygiedig i’r adroddiad yn Atodiad 1 er gwybodaeth i’r 
Aelodau.   
 
CYTUNWYD:  Bod y Cyngor yn cymeradwyo’r gwelliant i’r Cyfansoddiad i 

ymgorffori’r Rheolau Gweithdrefn Ariannol fel y nodwyd yn 
Atodiad 1 o’r adroddiad. 

 

Page 16



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
604. ADRODDIADAU GWYBODAETH I’W NODI 

 
Adroddodd y Prif Swyddog Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheolaethol, AD a Pholisi 
Corfforaethol (a Swyddog Monitro), ar yr Adroddiadau Gwybodaeth a gyhoeddwyd ers 
cyfarfod diwethaf y Cyngor. 
 
Cyfeiriodd yr Aelodau at y ddau Adroddiad Gwybodaeth dan sylw, a gynhwyswyd yn yr 
adroddiad cysylltiedig.  
 
CYTUNWYD:  Bod y Cyngor yn cydnabod cyhoeddi’r dogfennau a restrwyd yn yr 

adroddiad. 
 

605. I DDERBYN Y CWESTIYNAU CANLYNOL ODDI WRTH: 
 
Y Cynghorydd Tim Thomas i’r Dirprwy Arweinydd  
 
All y Dirprwy Arweinydd amlinellu dyraniad a defnydd y Taliadau Tai yn ôl Disgresiwn 
(TTD) ar gyfer y flwyddyn ariannol hon?  
Ymateb  
 
Beth yw Taliadau Tai yn ôl Disgresiwn?  
Caiff Taliadau Tai yn ôl Disgresiwn (DHP) eu talu o gyllideb gyfyngedig arian parod 
gyda’r bwriad o helpu pobl i dalu costau tai, fel arfer lle mae diffyg rhwng eu Budd-dal 
Tai (BT), neu elfen dai o Gredyd Cynhwysol (CC), a'u rhent. Dim ond os yw'r hawlydd yn 
hawlio HB, neu CC sydd â chostau tai tuag at atebolrwydd rhent y gellir dyfarnu. Gellir 
dod o hyd i’r ddeddfwriaeth wreiddiol yn ymwneud â TTD yn Rheoliadau Cymorth 
Ariannol yn ôl Disgresiwn 2001 (S1 001/1167). 
 
Nid yw ‘costau tai’ yn cael eu diffinio yn y rheoliadau ac mae’r dull hwn yn bwrpasol 
ganiatáu disgresiwn eang ar gyfer dehongli. Yn gyffredinol, mae ‘costau tai’ fel arfer yn 
cyfeirio at atebolrwydd rhent, er y gellir defnyddio’r term yn fwy eang i gynnwys:  
 
•  rhent ymlaen llaw 
•  blaendaliadau rhent 
• costau cyfandaliadau eraill sy’n gysylltiedig ag anghenion tai, megis  costau 

symud 
 
Prosesu Cais TTD  
 
Wrth brosesu cais ar gyfer TTD, ystyrir: 
 
cyfanswm yr incwm wythnosol neu fisol ar gyfer yr aelwyd  
tynnu 
costau byw rhesymol wythnosol neu fisol  
sy’n penderfynu  
y diffyg mewn incwm ar gyfer ystyried cyfraniad TTD  
 
Ni allu gwerth parhaus taliad TTD fod yn fwy na gwerth elfen costau tai CC ar gyfer y 
rhai sy’n derbyn BT, y rhent cytundebol heb daliadau gwasanaeth anghymwys (gweler 
paragraff 5.1 isod) e.e. os mai’r rhent cytundebol yw  £400 y mis, a’r £344 yw’r BT, felly 
uchafswm y TTD fyddai £56 y mis. 
 
Pa fath o ddiffygion all TTD wneud iawn amdanynt?  
 
Ymysg y diffygion all BT a CC TTD wneud iawn amdanynt (ond nid yn gyfyngedig felly) y 
mae:  

Page 17



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
 
• diffygion rhent er mwyn rhwystro digartrefedd tra bod yr awdurdod tai yn ystyried 

opsiynau gwahanol  
• diffygion lle mae’r cap budd-daliadau’n weithredol (mae’r cap budd-daliadau’n 

cyfyngu ar yr incwm budd-dal allan-o-waith i isafswm o £20,000 ar gyfer cyplau a 
rhieni sengl, a £13,400 ar gyfer oedolion sengl)  

• diffygion yn sgil tynnu cymhorthdal ystafell sbâr (y cyfeirir ato fel y cap ystafell 
wely) neu o ganlyniad i gyfyngiadau budd-dal tai  

• didyniadau an-ddibynnol mewn BT neu gyfraniadau costau tai o safbwynt CC 
gan nad ydynt yn ddibynnol 

• Cyfyngiadau deddfwriaethol technegol eraill:   
 
o cyfyngiadau swyddog rhent megis rhent cyfeirnod lleol neu gyfradd llety ar y cyd  
o cyfyngiad 2 blentyn budd-dal y llywodraeth  
o lleihad tapr incwm  
o diddymu premiwm y teulu  
 
• unrhyw newidiadau polisi eraill sy’n cyfyngu swm taladwy BT neu CC  
 
Gellir dyfarnu TTD ar gyfer blaendal rhent neu rent ymlaen llaw ar gyfer eiddo nad yw'r 
un sy’n hawlio wedi symud iddo eto os oes ganddo eisoes hawl ar BT neu CC yn eu 
cartref presennol, a hefyd taliadau ar gyfer costau tai yn y gorffennol (gan gynnwys ôl-
ddyledion rhent). Gellir dod o hyd i wybodaeth bellach am feini prawf ac ystyriaethau yn 
Llawlyfr Canllawiau Taliadau Dewisol yr Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau 
 (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/discretionary-housing-payments-
guidance-manual). 
 
AGPHh ac arian TTD ar gyfer 2021-2022 
 
Darperir y cyllid cyfyngedig o arian gan yr Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau (AGPh) ac ers 
2011-12, mae cyllid ychwanegol ar gael i alluogi awdurdodau lleol i ddarparu cefnogaeth 
drosiannol i hawlwyr wrth iddynt addasu i Ddiwygiadau Lles BT. 
 
Cyfanswm y gronfa TTD ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr yn 2021-22 yw £140 miliwn. 
Clustnododd yr AGPh £100m ar ddechrau’r flwyddyn gyda £269,861 yn cael ei 
glustnodi’n wreiddiol ar gyfer Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr. Ar ddiwedd mis 
Medi, dyrannodd yr AGPh y cyllid neilltuedig o £40 miliwn – ar y pwynt hwn, dyrannwyd 
£94,596 arall i Ben-y-bont gan ddod â chyfanswm dyraniad yr AGPh ar gyfer Pen-y-bont 
i £364,457. 
  
Mae rheoliadau cyllido'r DHP yn darparu terfyn uchaf cyffredinol ar gyfer gwariant TTD i 
2.5 x dyraniad yr AGPh; byddai'n rhaid i'r gwariant ychwanegol dros ddyraniad yr AGPh 
gael ei ariannu gan yr awdurdod lleol. Yn achos Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, y terfyn uchaf ar 
gyfer 2021-22 yw £911,143. Ni chaiff unrhyw ddyraniad TTD nas defnyddiwyd ei hawlio 
gan yr AGPh, na'i ddychwelyd iddo (h.y. ni all yr awdurdod lleol gadw unrhyw arian sydd 
heb ei wario). 
 
Gwariant DHP ar 12 Tachwedd 2021: 
 
Blwyddyn - 2021 
Cyfanswm Cronfa AGPh - £364,457 
Net a Dalwyd hyd yn hyn - £234,878 
Clustnodwyd*         -  £43,025 
Heb glustnodi         -  £86,554 
 

Page 18



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
*Mae cyllid sydd wedi’i glustnodi’n cynnwys dyfarniadau cyfandaliad i'w talu ar unwaith, 
a dyfarniadau parhaus yn y dyfodol i'w talu yn unol â chylch rhentu'r un sy’n hawlio. 
 
Nifer y penderfyniadau TTD a wnaed i'r 12 uned 2021 yw 481, gan arwain at 354 o 
ddyfarniadau. Mae 140 o'r rhain wedi bod yn daliadau cyfandaliad (costau symud / rhent 
ymlaen llaw / adneuon / ôl-ddyledion), ac mae 214 ar gyfer dyfarniadau parhaus. 
 
Cyllid TTD Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2021-2022 
 
Ym mis Mawrth 2021, gwnaeth y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol ddatganiad yn 
cyhoeddi cyllid pellach o £4.1m yn ychwanegol at y gronfa TTD er mwyn helpu 
awdurdodau lleol i gefnogi tenantiaid oedd ar ôl â’u rhent (https://gov.wales/written-
statement-extension-tenancy-saver-loan-scheme-and-additional-funding-discretionary-
housing). Darparwyd y cyllid ledled Cymru fel arf atal digartrefedd i fynd i’r afael â diffyg 
mewn rhent yng nghyd-destun y pandemig.  
 
Y dyraniad ar gyfer Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr yn ystod 2021-22 yw £165,988, 
a fydd yn cael ei ddefnyddio unwaith y bydd y dyraniad ADG wedi’i wario’n llawn (mae’r 
swm ychwanegol yma’n disgyn o fewn yr uchafswm). Bydd unrhyw wariant dros 
ddyraniad yr AGPh hyd at £165,988 yn cael ei hawlio’n ôl gan LlC; bydd unrhyw wariant 
dros y swm hwn yn cael ei dalu o gyllidebau presennol CBSP. 
 
Yr hyn sydd ddim yn gynwysedig yn y TTD 
 
Mae rhai elfennau o rent hawlydd y mae rheoliadau BT a CC yn eu heithrio felly ni ellir 
eu cynnwys fel ‘costau tai’ at ddibenion TTD. Ymysg yr elfennau sydd wedi’u gwahardd 
mae:  
 
• taliadau gwasanaeth anghymwys, megis gwresogi, goleuo, dŵr poeth, neu 

daliadau ar gyfer cyfraddau dŵr, neu ddarparu a chostau nwyddau gwyn 
•          codiadau mewn rhent yn sgil ôl-ddyledion rhent sy'n ddyledus 
•          sancsiynau a gostyngiadau penodol mewn budd-dal 
•          pan fydd taliadau BT yn cael eu hatal 
•          llai o BT oherwydd ad-daliad. 
 
Ymhellach, ni ellir defnyddio TTD i wneud iawn am ddiffygion rhwng atebolrwydd treth y 
cyngor a dyfarniadau Lleihau Treth Gyngor. 
 
Hyd taliadau 
 
Nid oes terfyn amser diffiniedig ar gyfer gwneud taliadau TTD. Efallai y bydd dyfarniad â 
therfyn amser yn briodol pan fydd newid mewn amgylchiadau sydd ar ddod yn arwain at 
gynnydd mewn budd-dal (e.e. genedigaeth plentyn sy'n arwain at ddyfarniad BT uwch). 
Efallai y bydd dyfarniad tymor byr hefyd yn briodol er mwyn rhoi amser i hawlydd gael 
trefn ar ei amgylchiadau ariannol neu dai, yn enwedig os yw'n ceisio dod o hyd i lety 
arall neu swydd newydd. 
 
I’r gwrthwyneb, gall taliad hir dymor fod yn fwy priodol yn achos hawlydd lle mae ei 
amgylchiadau’n annhebygol o newid a bydd dyfarniad tymor byr yn achosi trallod 
gormodol iddynt. 
 
Cwestiwn ychwanegol gan y Cynghorydd Tim Thomas 
 
Yn ddi-os, wrth edrych ar y data perthnasol, bydd TTD yn dod yn fwy a mwy poblogaidd 
oherwydd rhesymau fel diwedd Ffyrlo a Chredyd Cynhwysol ac oherwydd Diwygio Lles. 
Gyda hyn mewn golwg, a ydych wedi ystyried dyfeisio Strategaeth Gyfathrebu, er mwyn 

Page 19



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
i rentwyr cyhoeddus a phreifat sy'n ei chael hi'n anodd o safbwynt ariannol, gael eu 
hysbysu'n llawn bod TTD ar gael ac o'r meini prawf sy'n ofynnol i fod yn gymwys ar gyfer 
hyn. 
 
 
Ymateb 
 
Ceisiwn fanteisio’n llawn ar unrhyw gyfle sydd gennym i hyrwyddo'r gwasanaethau ayb y 
mae’r Cyngor yn eu darparu i’r cyhoedd ac yn achos TTD, rydym yn ymwneud â 
sefydliadau cynghori am ddim, megis Biwro Cyngor ar Bopeth sydd, yn ei dro, sy’n 
cynnig cyngor rhad ac am ddim ci breswylwyr sy'n wynebu anawsterau, yn cynnwys 
problemau ariannol.  Byddaf hefyd yn trefnu bod datganiad i'r wasg ar gael yn ymwneud 
â TTD a’r buddion sydd ar gael. 
 
 
Cwestiwn gan y Cynghorydd Ross-Penhale Thomas i’r Aelod Cabinet Llesiant a 
Chenedlaethau’r Dyfodol   
 
Pa asesiad y mae’r Aelod Cabinet wedi’i wneud o safbwynt argaeledd tai fforddiadwy o 
ansawdd da o fewn Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr? 
 
Ymateb  
 
Tai Fforddiadwy 
 
Dyma fater amlhaenog ag iddo lawer o gydrannau, sy'n cynnwys argaeledd tir, 
cyfleoedd datblygu a gweithio mewn partneriaeth, a rôl y sector preifat wrth ddarparu 
llety ar rent, a gall amrywiadau yn y farchnad dai ddylanwadu ar bob un ohonynt. 
 
Mae polisïau penodol o fewn y Cynllun Datblygu Lleol (CDLL) gyda chefnogaeth 
Canllawiau Cynllunio Atodol yn ei gwneud hi’n ofynnol i bob datblygiad newydd o 5 tŷ 
neu fwy gyfrannu at dai fforddiadwy naill ai fel rhan o'r cynllun neu drwy gyfraniad oddi 
ar y safle. Gall hyn gynnwys darpariaeth uniongyrchol neu gymhorthdal. Mae timau 
Cynllunio a Thai yn gweithio'n agos ar bob cais datblygu i gytuno ar union gwmpas a 
natur y cyfraniad a’r modd y caiff ei gymhwyso. Yna gellir sicrhau hyn drwy gytundebau 
Adran 106. 
 
Mae yna lawer o strategaethau a chynlluniau sy'n cefnogi'r asesiad o anghenion tai 
fforddiadwy – Y Cynllun Datblygu Lleol, Asesiad Marchnad Tai Lleol, Asesiad Sipsiwn a 
Theithwyr. Ategir y rhain gan y gofrestr ailgartrefu sy'n cofnodi'r galw a'r angen am dai 
cymdeithasol ledled y Sir sydd yn ei dro’n cefnogi cyflwyno'r rhaglen ddatblygu 
Landlordiaid Cymdeithasol Cofrestredig (LCC) sydd wedi gweld cynnydd yn ystod y 
flwyddyn ariannol hon, ac am y 2 flynedd nesaf, i £10m Grant Tai Cymdeithasol y 
flwyddyn. Mae trafodaethau gyda’r LCC a Llywodraeth Cymru’n digwydd yn rheolaidd i 
gefnogi datblygiad ceisiadau. Gan mai dim ond yn rhannol y mae’r grant yn ariannu bob 
datblygiad, bydd cyllid preifat ychwanegol yn cael ei ddenu ar gyfer y prosiectau hyn 
fesul cynllun gan y LCC. Mae ein Strategaeth Ddigartrefedd hefyd yn darparu 
gwybodaeth am anghenion, ac mae gwaith ar y gweill ar hyn o bryd ar ddiweddaru'r 
wybodaeth hon trwy Adolygiad Digartrefedd a Strategaeth Rhaglen Cymorth Tai a fydd 
yn nodi anghenion tai a chymorth ar gyfer y dyfodol. 
 
Ymysg y LCC sy’n gweithio o fewn y Sir mae Wales and West, Hafod, Linc (Cymru) 
United Welsh, Coastal a V2C, sy’n meddu ar y stoc fwyaf o fewn y Fwrdeistref. Ceir 
trafodaethau cyson yn ymwneud â chynlluniau i ffurfio rhaglen ddatblygu’r LCC er mwyn 
cyflenwi’r gofyn am dai ledled y Sir. Rhaid i ddatblygiadau tai cymdeithasol gydymffurfio 
â chaniatâd cynllunio, canllawiau costau ariannol LlC a safonau ansawdd cyn eu cefnogi 

Page 20



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
ar gyfer derbyn grant. Ni chaiff cyfleoedd eraill eu diystyru o reidrwydd ond mae gofyn 
iddynt ddilyn y prosesau perthnasol a derbyn caniatâd cyn iddynt gael eu hystyried.  
 
Ymhellach, fel rhan o Ymateb Covid-19 y Cyngor Ymateb llwyddwyd i ddenu grant cyllid 
cyfalaf ychwanegol o £2,508,231 gan Lywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer prosiectau 
digartrefedd ar gyfer cyfuniad o adeiladu newydd, adnewyddu a chaffael eiddo. Pan 
gynhwysir cyllid preifat, mae'n debygol y bydd cyfanswm y gwariant oddeutu 
£6,783,689. 
 
Ansawdd da 
O ystyried ôl-adeiladu, mae'r Gwasanaeth Rheoleiddio ar y Cyd yn gweithio gyda 
Landlordiaid yn y Sector Rhentu Preifat i sicrhau eu bod yn ymwybodol o'u 
hymrwymiadau wrth rentu eiddo. Rydym hefyd yn gweithio'n agos gyda Rhentu Cymru 
sy'n gweithredu Cynllun Cofrestru a Thrwyddedu ar gyfer Landlordiaid, ac fel rhan o'r 
Landlord ac asiantau Rheoli mae'n ofynnol i gwblhau Hyfforddiant Gorfodol. O fethu 
cydymffurfio, gallwn ddefnyddio ein Pwerau Gorfodi o dan Ddeddf Tai 2004 i sicrhau 
gwelliannau i eiddo. Yn ogystal, rydym hefyd yn gweithio gyda pherchnogion Empty 
Properties ac yn eu cynghori ar fentrau sydd ar gael iddynt ddod â'u heiddo yn ôl i 
ddefnydd a'u gwneud ar gael i'w rhentu. 
 
Cwestiwn ychwanegol oddi wrth y Cynghorydd Ross Penhale-Thomas 
 
Gennym ni mae rhai o’r stoc dai hynaf a mwyaf annigonol yn Ewrop ac mae Shelter 
Cymru, er enghraifft, yn ymwybodol o rai achosion ar hyn o bryd lle mae rhent tenantiaid 
wedi dyblu dros nos o £700 i £1,400 y mis, gyda chwyddiant yn codi’n gynt na 
chyflogau. Beth arall y gellir ei wneud fel awdurdod lleol i wella'r sector rhentu preifat 
sy'n gwasanaethu tenantiaid a landlordiaid ac yn hwyluso'r argyfwng tai, er mwyn 
sicrhau bod gan denantiaid ddiogelwch o ran llety tymor hir. Mae tenantiaeth tymor hir 
yn rhoi tawelwch meddwl i'r tenant a'r landlord. 
  
Ymateb 
 
Rydym yn gweithio ar y cyd â Cartrefi Hafod i hybu cynlluniau rhentu drwy gyfrwng 
landlord preifat. Rwy’n byw mewn cymuned lle mae landlordiaid llety preifant yn rhentu 
nifer sylweddol o dai yn ardal Dyffryn Ogwr. Ar sail hynny, mae tystiolaeth nad yw’r 
awdurdod yn cysylltu’n effeithio â landlordiaid preifat lle mae’r rhain ar gael, sy’n darparu 
tai rhent mewn ardaloedd fel f’un i, am mai prin iawn yw’r tai eraill sydd ar gael, yn 
enwedig ar gyfer y rhai sydd ar incwm isel neu fach iawn. Yn nhermau tai fforddiadwy, 
rwyf newydd dderbyn llythyr oddi wrth Lywodraeth Cymru sy’n cadarnhau eu bod yn 
lansio cynllun i helpu gwneud iawn am unrhyw ddiffygion hyfyw. Mae Llywodraeth 
Cymru’n ymrwymo i’r ddarpariaeth o 20,000 o dai fforddiadwy yn ystod tymor y Senedd 
ac o fewn cyfyngiadau’r cynllun, gall awdurdodau lleol wneud cais am hyd at 50% tuag 
at leihau’r diffygion hyfyw. Rwy’n hapus i drafod y mater hwn ymhellach gyda’r Aelod y 
tu allan i’r cyfarfod hwn.  
 
Ail gwestiwn ychwanegol oddi wrth y Cynghorydd Paul Davies 
 
All yr Aelod Cabinet – Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol a Llesiant egluro sut fod nifer o dai 
fforddiadwy newydd wedi’u hadeiladu o fewn y Fwrdeistref Sirol yn ystod oes y 
weinyddiaeth a chyda grant tai cymdeithasol ychwanegol oddi wrth Lywodraeth Cymru, 
faint o gyllid ychwanegol y mae disgwyl i CBSP ei dderbyn.  
 
Ymateb 
 
O safbwynt yr elfen ariannu, mae LlC wedi cynyddu’r swm o £3m a ddyrannwyd i £10m 
ers 2019. Rwy'n credu bod hynny'n gynnydd sylweddol ac rwy'n ddiolchgar i LlC am hyn. 

Page 21



CYNGOR - DYDD MERCHER, 17 TACHWEDD 2021 

 
O safbwynt y dyfodol, mae'n anodd dweud; fodd bynnag, rhagwelir 432 o dai dros y 3 
blynedd nesaf. Ond mae hyn yn dibynnu ar ffactorau megis y farchnad ar y pryd ac a 
oes gan ein LCC yr adnoddau i adeiladu’r nifer amcangyfredig hwn o anheddau o fewn y 
cyfnod penodedig.  
 

606. MATERION BRYS 
 
Dim. 
 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 17:02 
 

Page 22



 

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 

15 DECEMBER 2021 
 

REPORT OF THE CHIEF OFFICER – LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES, HR AND 
CORPORATE POLICY 

 
GAMBLING ACT 2005 STATEMENT OF LICENSING PRINCIPLES 2022-2025 

 
1. Purpose of report  
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek Council approval of the publication of the 

Council’s Statement of Licensing Principles for the next triennial period 2022 to 
2025. 
 

2. Connection to corporate well-being objectives/other corporate priorities 
 

2.1 This proposal is a regulatory function which is required to effectively discharge the 
functions of the authority under the Gambling Act 2005 and as such has no link to the 
corporate well-being objectives. 
 

3. Background 
 
3.1 The Gambling Commission is the unified regulator for gambling in Great Britain and 

it is responsible for granting operating and personal licences for commercial gambling 
operators.  However, the responsibility for licensing land based premises, as well as 
functions in relation to issuing permits and registrations, rests with local authorities.  
The Gambling Commission issues statutory Guidance on the manner in which local 
authorities are to exercise their functions under the Gambling Act 2005.   

 
3.2 The Council, as a licensing authority, must publish, on a three year basis, a Statement 

of Licensing Principles governing the policy, regulation and decision making process 
relating to gambling premises.  A formal consultation must be undertaken before a 
new statement is published.     

 
3.3 This report outlines the response to the consultation and makes recommendations 

for revisions to the Statement of Licensing Principles, the approval of which is a 
Council function. The proposed amendments are shown highlighted in red within the 
document in Appendix A.  The proposed review has taken into account the 
unprecedented impact of the Coronavirus pandemic on businesses which provide 
gambling facilities. 

 
3.4 The Council as a licensing authority carries out a number of regulatory functions 

including to:  
 

 licence premises for gambling activities (betting shops, bingo, adult gaming centres)  
 

 grant permits for gaming and gaming machines in clubs and miners’ welfare 
institutes 

 

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



 

 regulate gaming and gaming machines in alcohol-licensed premises 
 

 grant permits to family entertainment centres (FECs) for the use of certain lower 
stake gaming machines 

 

 consider occasional use notices for betting at tracks 
 

 register small societies’ lotteries. 
 
3.5 The Act sets out three licensing objectives which are central to regulating 
 gambling.  These are: 
 

 preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with 
crime or disorder, or being used to support crime 

 

 ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way 
 

 protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by 
gambling. 

 

3.6 The authority cannot take into account other considerations such as moral or ethical 
objections to gambling.  In addition, the Council has no powers to regulate remote or 
online gambling and cannot therefore adopt policy guidelines in respect of online 
gambling via the internet, telephone or television.   

 
 

3.7 The Council’s primary obligation under Section 153 (1) of the Gambling Act 2005 is 
to permit the use of premises for gambling insofar as it thinks that to do so is: 

 
a) In accordance with relevant codes of practice issued by the Gambling Commission; 
b) In accordance with guidance issued by the Commission; 
c) Reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and 
d) In accordance with the Licensing Authority Statement of Policy subject to 
a) to c) above: 

 
 The Guidance also emphasises that in seeking to encourage consistency across 

licensing areas, the Commission does not seek to fetter the discretion that authorities 
have under the Act to make decisions which reflect local circumstances.    
 

4. Current situation/proposal 
 
4.1 In normal circumstances, it would be possible to review trends and issues which may 

inform future policy development.  However, the period 2020-2021 has seen 
unprecedented measures in place with gambling premises subject to lockdown. In 
addition, in December 2020 the Minister for Sport, Tourism and Heritage announced 
a Review of the Gambling Act 2005 Terms of Reference and Call for Evidence which 
overlaps with the current three-year review process.   

 
4.2 The tri-ennial review of the Statement of Licensing Principles must still be undertaken, 

but in the light of the impact of the pandemic on premises, the absence of the 
reporting of local trends, and the impending review, it was felt that a more balanced 
review could be undertaken in 2022 to assess the impact on businesses and whether 

Page 24



 

any policy changes are necessary. The approach was set out in the consultation 
document and a copy of the draft Statement of Licensing Principles is attached at 
Appendix A. 

 
4.3 The consultation was published on the Council’s website between 6 August 2021 and 

10 September 2021 and notice given to: 
 

o Responsible authorities including police, safeguarding and community safety 

o Trade representatives  

o Problem Gambling Organisations 

o Bridgend County Borough Council Members 

o Town and Community Councils 

4.4 A response was received from Gosschalks Solicitors who act for The Betting and 
Gaming Council (BGC), which was created in 2019 as the new standards body for 
the UK’s regulated betting and gaming industry.  This includes betting shops, online 
betting and gaming businesses, bingo and casinos.  Gosschalks response outlines 
that the mission of the BGC is to champion industry standards in betting and gaming 
to ensure an enjoyable, fair and safe betting and gaming experience for all of its 
members’ customers.  A copy of the response is attached at Appendix B. 

 
4.5 The response seeks one amendment which relates to redundant terminology which 

is no longer used within the Gambling Commission’s statutory guidance to local 
authorities: 

  
 “Considerations specific to the draft statement of principles  2022 - 2025 
 
 On behalf of the BGC, we welcome the acknowledgment that the Council has 

received no evidence of new trends or concerns in the land based market it regulates, 
that there has been no increase in problem gambling rates and in the circumstances, 
the Council proposed not to change its policy.   

 
 The policy as drafted is light-touch and the only alteration that we suggest is to 

paragraph 2.3 and 2.3.1.  The heading to paragraph 2.3 is “Primary Gambling Activity 
and Definition of Premises” and in paragraph 2.3.1 there is a reference to “Primary 
Gambling Activity”.  This is a term no longer used by the Gambling Commission and 
does not now appear in the guidance to licensing authorities.   In the circumstances, 
we suggest that these references are amended. 

 
 Conclusion 
 
 On behalf of the BGC, we thank you for the opportunity to comment on your draft 

statement of principles and hope that these comments above are useful.” 
 
4.6 As this is a redundant term, it is recommended that paragraphs 2.3 and 2.3.1 are 

amended and the draft Statement of Licensing Principles has been updated 
accordingly. 

 
4.7 No other responses were received from statutory consultees or via the website 

consultation. 
 
 

Page 25



 

5. Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules 
 
5.1 The report content has no direct effect upon the Policy framework and 

procedure rules. 
 

6. Equality Act 2010 implications  
  
6.1 The protected characteristics identified within the Equality Act, Socio-economic 

Duty and the impact on the use of the Welsh Language have been considered in 
the preparation of this report.  As a public body in Wales the Council must consider 
the impact of strategic decisions, such as the development or the review of policies, 
strategies, services and functions. This report relates to a regulatory function, 
therefore it is not necessary to carry out an Equality Impact assessment in the 
production of this report. It is considered that there will be no significant or 
unacceptable equality impacts as a result of this report. 

 

7. Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications 
 
7.1 The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this 
 report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts upon 
 the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report. 
 
8. Financial implications 
 
8.1 There are no financial implications arising from the report. 

 
9. Recommendations 
 
9.1 Council is recommended to approve the Statement of Licensing Principles, 
 incorporating the amendments highlighted within Appendix A together with the 
 additional amendment in 4.6 above,  and to approve publication in accordance with 
 the regulations. 

 
Kelly Watson 
Chief Officer – Legal and Regulatory Services, HR and Corporate Policy 
 
9 December 2021 

 
 

Contact officer:  Yvonne Witchell 
 Team Manager Licensing 

 
Telephone:   (01656) 643643 
 
Email:   licensing@bridgend.gov.uk  
 
Postal address:  Civic Offices 
    Angel Street 
    Bridgend CF31 4WB 

 
 
Background documents: None 

Page 26

mailto:licensing@bridgend.gov.uk


 

 1 

 
 

GAMBLING ACT 2005: 
BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL  

 
 

 

 STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES    
 
 
 
 

2022-2025 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This document is also available in Welsh 
Other formats available on request. 
 
Version  
Date comes into effect:  
 
References in red relate to proposed additions to the document or typographical 
amendments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



 

 2 

   
 
 
PREFACE 

 
Gambling and betting are regulated by the Gambling Commission, whose duties 
include the licensing of operators and individuals involved in providing gambling 
and betting facilities.  Bridgend County Borough Council, in its role as a licensing 
authority has a duty under the Act, to licence premises where gambling takes 
place and to licence certain other activities, including the registration of small 
society lotteries. 
 
This document sets out how the licensing authority intends to approach this task. 
It should be noted that this policy statement will not override the right of any 
person to make an application, to make representations about an application, or 
to apply for a review of a licence. Every matter will be considered on its merits 
and according to the statutory requirements of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 
The Gambling Act 2005 sets out how gambling in Great Britain is regulated. It 
came fully into force in September 2007, and covers arcades, betting, bingo, 
casinos, gaming machines, society lotteries, and remote gambling (including 
online gambling).  However, the Council, as the licensing authority, is only 
responsible for the administration and enforcement of gambling premises and 
has no jurisdiction over online forms of bingo, betting or other online games or 
platforms.  The 2005 Act also created and set the functions and objectives of the 
Gambling Commission as the principal regulator in the United Kingdom.   
 
The Council must review its Statement of Principles in respect of gambling at 
least every three years.  Since the last review the main legislative change has 
been to cut the maximum stake on B2 gaming machines in betting shops from 
£100 to £2.   
 
In December 2020 the Minister for Sport, Tourism and Heritage announced a 
Review of the Gambling Act 2005 Terms of Reference and Call for Evidence 
which overlaps with the current three year review process.   
 
The background papers indicate that the Review will be led by Ministers at the 
Department for Digital, Culture, Media & Sport, with engagement from across 
government, the Gambling Commission, the industry, health and charitable 
sector, those with lived experience of gambling harm, and other stakeholders. 
 
After the initial 16 week call for evidence, the government will assess the 
evidence presented, alongside other data, with the aim of setting out conclusions 
and any proposals for reform in a white paper in 2022.   
 
The period 2020 to 2021 has also been unprecedented in terms of the 
Coronavirus pandemic, where gambling premises have been closed for periods 
of time during lockdowns.  The UK government’s assessment as part of the 
review notes that the gross gambling yield (GGY - amount staked minus winnings 
paid out) for online gambling in Great Britain grew 18% in real terms between 

Page 28



 

 3 

2015/16 and 2018/19. 
 
Much of this growth was channel shift from land based gambling (the market 
overall grew just 4% in that period) and in September 2019 the GGY generated 
by remote gambling overtook that of land based gambling for the first time 
(excluding lotteries).     
 
Since the last local review, the Council has received no evidence of new trends 
or concerns in the land based market it regulates.  The Government review 
highlights that the steady industry growth and shift to online have seen neither a 
marked increase in overall gambling participation, nor an increase in population 
problem gambling rates. 
 
That being the case, it is proposed that the Council undertake a statutory 
consultation to renew its Statement of Principles with no changes in policy, and 
for a further review to be undertaken once the Governments White Paper and 
timetable for any reform is available.   
 
CONTACT DETAILS 
 
Licensing 
Bridgend County Borough Council 
Civic Offices 
Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB 
 
licensing@bridgend.gov.uk 
 
Telephone: 01656 643643 
Website: www.bridgend.gov.uk 
 
The licensing authority has made every effort to ensure accuracy of this 
document and any typographic errors should be drawn to our attention.  Any 
information contained within is not intended to be a substitute for independent 
legal advice.  Should you have any comments or feedback once this Statement 
is published please send them to the above address. 
 
Other websites of interest:  
 
www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk  
www.gamcare.org.uk  

Page 29

mailto:licensing@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/
http://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/


 

 4 

Index  
 

Subject Page 

  

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 
 

4 

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS    
 

17 

PRINCIPLES GOVERNING THE  CONSIDERATION OF  
SPECIFIC CLASSES OF PREMISES OR PERMIT  
 

21 

PERMITS / TEMPORARY & OCCASIONAL USE NOTICES 
 

27 

DECISION MAKING AND DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS 
 

33 

RIGHTS OF APPEAL AND JUDICIAL REVIEW 
  

36 

  

 
 
 
To be amended following consultation  

Page 30



 

 5 

1.0 INTRODUCTORY SECTION 
 
1.1 The Licensing Objectives 
 

A fundamental principle of this Statement is that in carrying out its functions the 
 Bridgend County Borough Council licensing authority (“the licensing authority”) 
 will perform its functions in accordance with the three licensing objectives set out 
in the Gambling Act 2005 (“the Act”). 

 

• Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being 
associated  with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.  

 

• Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and 
 

• Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or 
exploited by gambling. 

 
 This licensing authority will aim to permit the use of premises for gambling so 
 far as it is satisfied that the application is: 
 

a. in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling 
Commission under Section 24 of the Act; 

 
b. in accordance with any relevant Guidance issued by the Gambling 

Commission under Section 25 of the Act (referred to within this document 
as “the Guidance”); 

 
c. reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives subject to a. and b. 

above ;  and 
 

d. in accordance with the authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy published 
under Section 349 of the Act subject to a. to c. above. 

 
1.2 This Statement will not override the right of any person to make an application, 
 make representations about an application or apply for a review of a licence, as 
 each will be considered on its own merits and according to the statutory 
 requirements of the Gambling Act 2005.   
 
 Summary of matters dealt with in this Statement 
 
 The regulatory functions for which the licensing authority is responsible are: 
  

• Licensing of premises for gambling activities 

• Consideration of notices given for the temporary use of premises for gambling 

• Granting of permits for gaming and gaming machines in clubs and miners’ 
welfare institutes 

• Granting of permits to family entertainment centres (FEC) for the use of certain 
lower stake gaming machines 

• Granting of permits for prize gaming 

• Consideration of occasional use notices for betting at tracks 

Page 31



 

 6 

• Registration of small societies’ lotteries. 

• Premises Licence Reviews 

• Information provision to the Gambling Commission 

• Maintenance of statutory registers  
 

1.3 This Statement relates to all those licensable premises, notices, permits and 
 registrations identified as falling within the provisions of the Act, which include:- 
 

• Casinos; 

• Bingo Premises; 

• Betting Premises; 

• Tracks; 

• Adult Gaming Centres; 

• Family Entertainment Centres (FEC’s); 

• Unlicensed FEC gaming machine permits 

• Club Gaming and Club Machine Permits; 

• Prize Gaming and Prize Gaming Permits; 

• Temporary and Occasional Use Notices; 

• Registration of small society lotteries; 

• Notifications from alcohol licensed premises for the use of two or less gaming 
machines; 

• Provisional Statements.  
 
It should be noted that local licensing authorities are not involved in licensing 
remote gambling, and this activity is regulated by the Gambling Commission 
through Operator Licences. 

 
1.4 Geographical area under which the Bridgend County Borough Council licensing 
 authority will exercise functions under the Gambling Act 2005 

 With its Bristol Channel coastline and mix of urban and rural communities, the 
 County Borough lies at the geographical heart of South Wales and has a 
 population of about 147,539*. Its land area of 28,500 hectares stretches 
 20km from east to west and occupies the Llynfi, Garw and Ogmore  valleys. The 
 largest town is Bridgend (pop: 58380****), followed by Maesteg (pop:  
 20,612 **   ) and  the seaside resort of Porthcawl (pop:  15,813***).  
  

 * https://www.citypopulation.de/en/uk/admin/wales/W06000013__bridgend/ 

 **http://www.maestegcouncil.org/about-maesteg/ 

 ***http://citypopulation.info 

 ****http://citypopulation.info 

 

 

Page 32



 

 7 

The Council’s corporate and strategic themes will vary during the course of the 
validity of this Statement.  Details of the current corporate themes and strategies 
can be accessed here:  
 
https://www.bridgend.gov.uk/my-council/council-priorities-and-performance/ 
 

 The geographical area to which this policy applies is: 
 

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH 
 

 
BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

CIVIC OFFICES, ANGEL STREET, BRIDGEND, CF31 4WB. 
TEL: 01656 643643 FAX: 01656 668126 

Crown copyright. All rights reserved (Bridgend County Borough Council 
Licence Number 100023405, 2006). 

  

Page 33



 

 8 

The authority has undertaken a local analysis of the gambling profile of 
Bridgend County Borough Council.   
 

Premises/Permit 

Type 

Number of 

premises 2018 

Number of 

premises 2021 

Comments 

Betting 17 12 18+  

Bingo 2 2 18+ 

Adult Gaming Centre 6 6 18+ 

Family 

Entertainment 

Centre 

4 3 Mixed access 

with 18+ 

segregated area 

Registered Members 

Club  

26 18  

Licensed Premises 9 2 Licensed 

premises with 

more than 2 

machines 

Licensed Premises 83 66 Automatic 

entitlement for 

two machines 

Family 

Entertainment centre 

(permit) 

12 5 Typically Seaside 

venues –all age 

access 

Porthcawl is a 

seaside location 

and a number of 

the arcades 

referred to are 

located in this 

area.  All ages 

can access these 

venues 

Total Number of 

premises where 

gambling available 

159 114  

 
There were 120 local groups and societies registered to conduct lotteries for 
fundraising purposes, which has decreased to @68.   

Page 34



 

 9 

The authority does not maintain statistics on the impact of gambling on the 
locality.  Attention is drawn however, to the Annual Report of the Chief Medical 
Officer for Wales which has highlighted the call for further research on the impact 
of gambling on health.  Whilst there is no specific detail or policy impact on the 
2021 consultation, stakeholders should be aware of this local development in 
Wales.  The report is available at: 
 
http://gov.wales/docs/phhs/publications/cmo-report2017en.pdf 
 
 
Subject to the statutory consultation which will follow the 2021 review of this 
Statement of Gambling Policy there are no significant trends emerging to warrant 
any significant policy changes for the period 2022-2025.      
 

1.6 Designation of the body competent to advise on protecting children and other 
 vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling (Section 157) 

 
 The licensing authority will consider the following principles when designating 
 the body competent to advise on protecting children and other vulnerable 
 persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling: 
 

• The need for the body to be responsible for an area covering the whole of 
the licensing authority’s area, 

 

• The need for the body to be answerable to democratically elected persons, 
rather than any particular vested interest group. 

 
 Having regard to the Commission’s Guidance, the authority designates the 
 Bridgend Children’s Directorate, Safeguarding and Family Support as the most 
 appropriate body to carry out this function. 
 
1.7 How the Council will determine who qualifies as an Interested Party 
  
 Interested Parties can make representations to the licensing authority about 
 licensing applications, or apply for a review of an existing licence.  An interested 
 party is someone who: 
 

• Lives sufficiently close to the premises and is likely to be affected by the 
authorised activities or 

 

• Has business interests that might be affected by the authorised activities or 
 

• Represents persons in either category above 
 

When exercising the powers under section 158 of the Act to determine whether 
 a person is an interested party in relation to a premises licence, or an 
 application for a premises licence, the licensing authority will  follow the 
 Guidance to Licensing Authorities issued by the Gambling Commission 
 (hereafter referred to in this document as “the Guidance” and comprising all 
subsequent amendments). It will consider whether a person is an interested party 

Page 35



 

 10 

with regard to a particular premises on a case by case basis, judging each on its 
merits and no rigid rule will be applied in the decision making process. 

 
 The principles which may be applied in each case are: 
 

• The size and nature of the premises 

• The distance of the premises from the person making the representations 

• The potential impact of the premises (number of customers, routes likely to be 
taken by those visiting the establishment) 

• The circumstances of the person(s) making the representations.  (These are not 
the personal circumstances of the complainant but the interests of the 
complainant which may be relevant to the distance from the premises).  

 
 In determining whether a person has a business interest that could be affected, 
 the licensing authority may take into account, amongst other things, 
 

• The size of the premises 

• The “catchment area” of the premises (how far people travel to visit the 
premises) 

• Whether the person making the representation has business interests in this 
“catchment area” that might be affected 

 
 The authority considers that the following groups come within the category of 
 those who could represent persons living close to the premises, or have 
 business interests that may be affected by it as: 
 

• Trade associations 

• Residents’ and Tenants’ associations 

• Charities 

• Faith Groups 

• Medical Practices 

• School Head or Governor 

• Community Group  
 
 The licensing authority will consider persons who are democratically elected as 
 interested parties for example Councillors, AM’s and MP’s or Town, 
 Community or Parish Councillors. 
 
 Other than these however, this authority will generally require written evidence 
 that a person/body (e.g. an advocate / relative) ‘represents’ someone who either 
 lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the 
 authorised activities and/or has business interests that might be affected by the 
 authorised activities.   
 
 If individuals wish to approach Councillors to ask them to represent their 
 views, care should be taken that the Councillors are not part of the  Licensing 
 Committee dealing with the licence application.  If there are any doubts then the 
 party should contact Licensing and Registration Section for information. 
 

Page 36



 

 11 

 All parties are reminded that representations must relate to the licensing 
 objectives.  If an interested party has difficulty in making representations,  they 
 should contact the Licensing Section for  advice.   
 
 Due consideration will be given to all relevant representations unless they are 
 considered to be frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.  The principles which will 
 be applied in the decision making process are likely to be: 
 

• Who is making the representation and whether there is a history of making 
representations that are not relevant 

• Whether the representation relates to the licensing objectives 

• Whether the representation is specific to the premises that are subject to the 
application 

 
 Any such decision will be made objectively and not on the basis of any political 
 judgement.  Where a representation is rejected a written statement of reasons 
 will be issued. 
 
 In the absence of any regulations or statutory provision representations should 
 ideally: 
 

• Indicate the name and address of the person or organisation making the 
representation 

 

• Indicate the premises to which the representation relates 
 

• Indicate the proximity of the premise to the person making the representation 
 

• Set out the reasons for making the representation 
 

• Advise the licensing authority if any special assistance is required in submitting 
 or making the representation in writing or orally 

 

• Electronic submission of representations is deemed to be equal to written 
submission 

 
1.8 Representations  
 
 Persons making representations should be aware that full disclosure of 
 representations will be made available to applicants and published as part of 
 Council reports to allow for transparency and negotiation between parties.  In 
 the event of a hearing, all representations will form part of a public report 
 unless the person making the representations can satisfy the Council that  there 
 is a compelling reason not to do so.   
 
 Interested parties and responsible authorities are reminded that the Act does 
 not include the prevention of public nuisance as a licensing objective.  This is 
 dealt with under separate legislation.  The only representations that are likely to 
 be relevant are those that relate to the licensing objectives, or which raise 

Page 37



 

 12 

 issues set out in this policy, the Guidance or Gambling Commission Codes of 
 practice.    
 
1.9 Responsible Authorities 
 
 The responsible authorities for this licensing authority are:  
 

 

Licensing Department 
Community Safety Partnership 
Bridgend Police Station 
Brackla Street 
Bridgend CF31 1BZ 
 
Phone: 01656 679507 
 
Adran Twydded    
Partneriaeth Diogelwch yn y Gymuned  
Gorsdaf Heddlu Pen-y-bont  
Stryd Bracla   
Pen-y-bont  
CF31 1BZ 
 
Ffôn: 01656 679507 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Licensing 
Bridgend County Borough Council 
Civic Offices 
Angel Street 
Bridgend 
CF31 4WB 
 
Phone: 01656 643643 
 
Trwyddedu  
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr 
Y Swyddfeydd Dinesig 
Stryd yr Angel 
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr.  
CF31 4WB 
 
Ffôn: 01656 643643 
 
licensing@bridgend.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 

 
Development Group 
Communities Directorate 
Bridgend County Borough Council 
Civic Offices,  
Angel Street 
Bridgend 
CF31 4WB 
 
Phone: 01656 643643      
 
Y Grwp Datblygu 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gymunedau 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar 
Ogwr 
Y Swyddfeydd Dinesig,  
Stryd yr Angel 
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr 
CF31 4WB 
 
Ffôn: 01656 643643 
 
planning@bridgend.gov.uk 

Page 38

mailto:licensing@bridgend.gov.uk
mailto:planning@bridgend.gov.uk


 

 13 

 
 

 
 

 
Bridgend County Borough Council 
Children’s Directorate  
Safeguarding and Family Support 
Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend CF31 
4WB 
 

 
 
Health and Safety Executive 
Government Buildings 
Phase 1  
Ty Glas 
Llanishen 
Cardiff,  
CF14 5SH 
 
Health and Safety Executive 
Government Buildings 
Rhan 1,  
Adeiladau’r Llywodraeth,  
Tŷ Glas,  
Llanishen,  
Caerdydd  
CF14 5SH 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
South Wales Fire & Rescue Service 
Forest View Business Park 
Llantrisant 
CF72 8LX 
 
Phone:01443 232000 
 
Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub De Cymru 
Parc Busnes Fforest View  
Llantrisant 
CF72 8LX 
 
Ffôn:  01443 232000  
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Gambling Commission 
Victoria Square House  
Victoria Square 
BIRMINGHAM 
B2 4BP 

Page 39



 

 14 

H. M. Revenue & Customs 
Ty Nant  
180 High Street 
SWANSEA 
SA1 5AP 
 
Her Majesty’s Commissioners of Customs 
and 
Excise, 
Government Buildings 
Ty Glas 
Llanishen 
Cardiff. CF14 5FP 
029 2032 5003 
 
 

 

 
Shared Regulatory Services 
Bridgend County Borough Council 
Civic Offices 
Angel Street 
Bridgend 
CF31 4WB 
 
https://www.srs.wales/en/Contact-Us.aspx 
 
Phone: 0300 123 6696 
 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr 
Y Swyddfeydd Dinesig 
Stryd yr Angel 
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr.  
CF31 4WB 
 
https://www.srs.wales/cy/Contact-Us.aspx 
 
Ffôn: 0300 123 6696 
 
 

 

 
 Please note that the addresses of these bodies may change from time to time 
 and you are advised to contact the Licensing Section before submitting an 
 application. 
 
1.10 Information Exchange and Responsible Authorities 
 
 In fulfilling its functions and obligations under the Act the Council will exchange 
 relevant information with other regulatory bodies or responsible authorities 
 and will establish separate protocols with these bodies where applicable.  In 
 exchanging such information, the Council will comply with the requirements of 

Page 40

https://www.srs.wales/en/Contact-Us.aspx
https://www.srs.wales/cy/Contact-Us.aspx


 

 15 

 data protection, freedom of information, existing Council policies and any 
 Guidance issued by the Gambling Commission.  Section 29 of the Act places an 
 obligation on  the authority to comply with the Gambling Commission’s 
 information  requests and the Gambling Commission’s website sets out the 
 information exchange protocols in place.     
 
1.11 Regulation and Instituting Criminal Proceedings 
 
 In exercising the functions under Part 15 of the Act with respect to the 
 inspection of premises and the powers under section 346 of the Act to institute 
 criminal proceedings in respect of the offences specified in that section, the 
 licensing authority will ensure compliance with the terms of premises 
 licences and other permissions which it authorises.   
 
 The main enforcement and compliance role for this authority will be in respect of 
 premises and other permissions for which it has responsibility The Gambling 
 Commission will be the enforcement body for operating and personal licences 
 and concerns about manufacture, supply or repair of gaming machines will be 
 notified to the Gambling Commission.   
 
 The principles for regulation will be informed by the Gambling Commission’s 
 Guidance and will endeavour to be in accordance with the principles of  better 
 regulation.    
 
 The principles to be followed are that regulators and regulation should be: 
 

• Proportionate, appropriate to the risk posed, accountable, consistent and 
transparent. 

 
 This licensing authority will adopt a risk-based inspection programme of 
 premises; the following criteria are to be used in determining the level of risk in 
 respect of premises. 
 
 Use of licensed premises for the sale and distribution of drugs and the 
 laundering of the proceeds of drugs crimes; 
 
 Use of licensed premises for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms; 
 
 Use of licensed premises for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography; 
 
 Use of licensed premises as a base for organised criminal activity; 
 
 Use of licensed premises for the organisation of racist, homophobic or sexual 
 abuse or attacks; 
 
 Use of licensed premises for the sale of smuggled tobacco or goods; 
 
 The use of licensed premises for the sale of stolen goods. 
 

Page 41



 

 16 

 Where children and/or vulnerable persons are put at risk. 
 
 The licensing authority will investigate complaints against licensed premises in 
 relation to matters relating to the licensing objectives for which it has 
 responsibility. In the first instance, complainants are encouraged to raise the 
 complaint directly with the licensee or business concerned to seek a local 
 resolution. 
 
 Where any party has made valid representations about licensed premises, or a 
 valid application for a licence to be reviewed, the licensing authority is minded 
 to support conciliation meetings to address and clarify the issues of concern.  
 This process will not override the right of any party to ask that the licensing
 authority consider their valid objections, or for any licence holder or applicant to 
 decline to participate in a conciliation meeting. 
  
 The authority recognises that certain operators have a number of premises 
 within its area.  In order to ensure that any compliance issues are recognised 
 and resolved at the earliest opportunity, the authority requests that operators 
 provide a single named point of contact who should be a senior individual within 
 the organisation, and whom the authority will endeavour to contact first should 
 any compliance issues arise. 
 

The Council will take account of the guidance issued by the Gambling 
Commission and any subsequent amendments, in respect of making test 
purchases at gambling premises and will also have regard to its own policies and 
procedures regarding the use of underage test purchasers. 
 

.12 Integration with existing legislation and local and national strategies  
 
 The licensing authority will follow the Guidance issued by the Gambling 
 Commission when determining applications and will not take into account 
 irrelevant matters, i.e. those not related to gambling objectives. In the unlikely 
 event that the licensing authority perceives a conflict between a provision of a 
 Gambling Commission code of practice or the statutory guidance issued by the 
 Commission, and the authority’s policy statement, the Gambling Commission’s 
 codes and Guidance will take precedence. 
 

 The licensing authority will have regard to the Guidance in respect of the 
 relationship between planning permission, building regulations and the granting 
 of premises licences 
 
1.13 The Statement of Licensing Principles will be reviewed in accordance with the 
 provisions of the Act and will serve as a basis for determining licence 
 applications. 
 
1.14 Following consideration of the consultation responses, the Statement was 
 approved at a meeting of Council held on **/**/**** and comes into  effect on 
 **/**/2022  A  copy  is available at www.bridgend.gov.uk.   
 

Page 42

http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/


 

 17 

A copy is also available free of charge from the Licensing Section and in other 
formats on request.    

 
1.15 A list of persons whom the authority has consulted in preparing the statement. 
 
 The Council consulted with the following bodies before adopting the Statement: 
 
 The Chief Constable:South Wales Police 
 The Chief Fire Officer: South Wales Fire & Rescue Service 
 Council Safeguarding and Partnership leads 
 Town and Community Councils 
 Local Health Board 
 Community Safety Partnership members 
 H. M. Revenue & Customs 
 Association of British Bookmakers (ABB) 
 BACTA 
 British Assoc. of Leisure Parks, Piers & Attractions Ltd. 
 GAMCARE 
 The Gambling Commission 
 Sample of existing licensees 

Licensee representatives who have previously expressed a wish to be notified 
of consultations 
Public consultation also took place via the authority’s website between 6/8/2021 
and 10/9/2021. 

  
1.16 Casinos   
 
 This licensing authority has not passed a ‘no casino’ resolution under Section 
 166 of the Gambling Act 2005, but is aware that it has the power to do so.   
 Should this licensing authority decide in the future to pass such a resolution, 
 it will update this policy statement with details of that resolution.  Any such 
 decision will be made by the full Council.  Should the Council pass such a 
 resolution, this licensing authority will consider  applications in line with the 
 guidance issued by the Gambling Commission. 
  
1.17 Declaration  
 
 In producing the final Statement, the licensing authority has had  regard to the 
 licensing objectives of the Gambling Act 2005, the guidance issued by the 
 Gambling Commission, and responses from those consulted on the Statement. 
 The authority has also had regard to its responsibilities under Section 17 of the 
 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and the Human Rights Act 1998 (Articles 1, 6, 8 
 and 10), and legislation to eliminate unlawful discrimination and inequality. 
 
 The Council recognizes its diverse responsibilities under equality legislation and 
 will monitor impact of these statutory duties through its various corporate 
 equality schemes and impact assessments.  The Statement of Licensing 
 Principles is not intended to duplicate existing  legislation and regulatory 
 regimes which already place obligations on employees and operators of 
 gambling establishments. 

Page 43



 

 18 

 
 When discharging its functions, the licensing authority will have regard to the 
 different considerations between the objectives set out in the Licensing Act 
 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005.  When deciding whether or not to grant a 
 licence, the licensing authority will not have regard to the expected demand or 
 need for gambling premises that are the subject of the application.      
 
 The Guidance to Local Authorities issued by the Gambling Commission may 
 be revised from time to time and references to criteria etc. set out in this 
 statement are to be construed as referring to the current edition of the 
 Guidance. 
 
2.0 CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS  
 
2.1 Nothing in this Statement will: 
 
 Undermine the rights of any person to apply under the Act for a variety of 
 permissions and have the application considered on its individual merits, or 
 
 Override the right of any person to make representations on any application or 
 seek a review of a licence or permit where they are permitted to do so under the 
 Act, or 
 
 Preclude each case being decided on its merits taking into account the 
 measures proposed by an applicant to address the gambling licensing 
 objectives.   
 
2.2 The licensing authority’s primary obligation under section 153(1) of  the Act 
 is to permit the use of premises in so far as it thinks that to do so is: 
 

a. in accordance with relevant codes of practice issued by the Commission 
 

b. in accordance with guidance issued by the Commission 
 

c. reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to (a) and (b) 
above), 

 
 and 

 
d. in accordance with the Licensing Authority Statement of Policy published by 

the authority (subject to (a) to (c) above). 
 

2.3 Definition of Premises 
 
2.3.1 In considering applications and undertaking its regulatory role the licensing 
 authority will apply the principles and tests set out in the Guidance in 
 respect of the following matters:  
 

• The definition of a “premises” in the Statutory Guidance 
 

Page 44



 

 19 

• Multi-purpose sites and multiple licences for a building 
 

• Division of premises and access between premises 
 
 Full details are contained in the current Guidance and the licensing  authority 
 will have regard to any future revisions of these definitions.  The authority will 
 therefore consider these and other relevant factors in making its decision, 
 depending on all the circumstances of the case. 
   
2.3.2 This authority will have regard to the Commission’s Guidance in respect of 
 the relationship between planning permission, building regulations and 
 granting of a premises licence.     
 
2.3.3 The licensing authority will be mindful that operators can apply for a 
 premises licence in respect of premises which have still to be constructed or 
 altered and will determine any such application on its  merits.  The authority will 
 adopt the process of assessment advocated by the Commission in its 
 Guidance.  It will also consider imposing an effective date of commencement of 
 the licence or a condition stating when a licence will come into effect, as the 
 case may be, to ensure that premises are constructed in accordance with plans.  
 The authority will consider a physical inspection as an appropriate means of 
 ensuring compliance with any condition imposed. 
 
2.4 Location of premises 
 
2.4.1 This licensing authority will follow the Commission’s guidance that demand 

issues cannot be considered with regard to the location of premises but that 
considerations in terms of the licensing  objectives can. This authority will pay 
particular attention to the  protection of children and  vulnerable persons from 
being harmed or exploited by gambling as well as issues of crime and disorder.   

 
2.4.2 When determining applications or reviews the authority will determine each 

application on its merits and if an applicant can show how risks to the licensing 
objectives can be mitigated, the licensing authority will take this into account in 
its decision making.     

 
2.4.3 The licensing authority will give sympathetic consideration to the re- siting of 
 premises within the same locality subject to any representations which highlight 
 a likely negative impact on the licensing objectives. 
 
2.4.4 The licensing authority recommends applicants to consider adopting the British 
 Amusement Catering Trade Association’s (BACTA) voluntary codes of practice 
 relating to social responsibility, good practice, training initiatives and age of 
 entry control policies.   
 
2.4.5 The licensing authority recommends that applicants consider BACTA and 
 GamCare codes of policy regarding site self-exclusion to support those persons 
 who have difficultly controlling their gambling. 
 
2.5 Vessels and vehicles 

Page 45



 

 20 

 
2.5.1 The Act permits premises licences to be granted for passenger vessels.  
 Separate application forms are prescribed for vessels  under the Premises 
 Licences and Provisional Statements Regulations.  This authority adopts the 
 definition of vessels and vehicles set out in the Act and the criteria set out in the 
 Guidance when considering structures which are an extension of the land, 
 including a pier or a bridge which are to be considered as premises under the 
 Act and all other matters relating to vessels and the waters over which it has 
 jurisdiction to act.  
 
2.5.2 The Act allows pleasure boats to apply for premises licences and the Guidance 
 set out by the Gambling Commission in this and all other matters relating to 
 vessels.  
 
2.6 Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated 
 with crime or disorder, or being used to support crime 
 
2.6.1 The licensing authority will pay due regard to the proposed location of gambling 
 premises in terms of this licensing objective and to the distinctions between 
 serious crime, disorder and nuisance.  The licensing authority will only grant a 
 licence application if it is satisfied that crime prevention has been adequately 
 addressed. 
 
2.6.2 Thus, where an area has known high levels of organised crime this authority will 
 consider carefully whether gambling premises are suitable to be located there 
 and whether conditions may be appropriate such as the provision of door 
 supervisors. The licensing authority will not address issues of nuisance 
 which  can be addressed by other relevant legislation or general nuisance 
 issues e.g. parking or anti-social behaviour. 
 
2.6.3 Applicants are encouraged to discuss the crime prevention procedures in their 
 premises with the South Wales Police before making a formal application.   
 
2.6.4 In considering licence applications, the licensing authority will particularly take 
 into account the following: 
 

• The design and layout of the premises; 

• The training given to staff in crime prevention measures appropriate to those 
premises; 

• Physical security features installed in the premises.  This may include matters 
such as the position of cash registers or the standard of CCTV that is installed; 

• Where premises are subject to age-restrictions, the procedures in place to 
conduct age verification checks; 

• The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the licence is 
granted. 

 This list is not exhaustive and applicants may propose other  measures which 
 will address this licensing objective.  Applicants for a premises licence will first 

Page 46



 

 21 

 need to obtain an operating licence issued by the Gambling  Commission.  As a 
 result the licensing  authority will not be primarily concerned with the suitability 
 of an applicant, but where those concerns do arise, the licensing authority  will 
 bring these to the attention of the Gambling Commission. 

2.7 Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way 

2.7.1 The Gambling Commission does not generally not expect licensing  authorities 
 to become concerned with ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and 
 open way; this will be addressed via operating and personal licences save 
 with regard to tracks, which is explained in more detail below. The authority 
 will, as required, advise the Commission if there is evidence that this 
 objective is not being met. 

 
2.8 Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being  harmed or 
 exploited by gambling 
 
2.8.1 This authority will have regard to the intention of the Gambling Act that, with 
 limited exceptions, children and young persons should not be permitted to 
 gamble and  should be prevented from entering those gambling premises 
 which are adult-only environments. The objective refers to children from being 
 harmed or exploited by gambling. This means preventing them from taking part 
 in gambling and for there to be restrictions on advertising so that gambling 
 products are not aimed at children or advertised in such a way that makes them 
 particularly attractive to children, (excepting Category D gaming machines). 
 

The LCCP Codes prescribe how operators must prevent children from using age 
restricted gaming or gambling activities particularly where gaming machines are 
licensed.  The authority will take all conditions and codes into account when 
considering applications or undertaking compliance and enforcement activities  

 
2.8.2 Having due regard to the measures set out in the application, and to any 
 relevant representations, the licensing authority may therefore consider whether 
 specific measures are required at particular premises, with regard to this 
 licensing objective. Appropriate  measures may include supervision of 
 entrances/machines, segregation of areas, training, and siting of ATM’s (cash 
 machines).  
 
2.8.4 As regards the term “vulnerable persons” it is noted that the Gambling 
 Commission does not seeking to offer a definition but sets out for regulatory 
 purposes a number of vulnerable groups to may not be able to make informed 
 or balanced decisions about gambling.  This licensing authority will consider 
 whether any special considerations apply to this licensing objective on a case 
 by case basis balanced against the objective to aim to permit the use of 
 premises for gambling.   
 
2.9 Considerations relating conditions to be attached to Premises Licences 
 
2.9.1 The licensing authority acknowledges that mandatory conditions are set by the 

Secretary of State with the intention that no further regulation in  relation to 

Page 47



 

 22 

that matter is required.  Therefore it is considered extremely  unlikely that the 
authority will need to impose individual conditions imposing a more restrictive 
regime in relation to matters that have already been dealt with by mandatory 
conditions. The licensing authority will only consider imposing conditions where 
there is evidence of regulatory concerns of an exceptional nature and any 
additional licence conditions will be evidence based and relate to the licensing    
objectives.   

 
2.9.2 In addition to any default conditions that may be prescribed by regulation,  any 
 conditions attached to licences by the licensing authority will be 
 proportionate and will be: 
  

• relevant to the need to make the proposed building suitable as a gambling 
facility; 

 

• directly related to the premises and the type of licence applied for; 
 

• fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises; and, 
 

• reasonable in all other respects.  
 
2.9.3 This licensing authority will also expect the licence applicant to offer 
 his/her own suggestions as to the way in which the licensing  objectives can be 
 met effectively. 
 
2.9.4 This licensing authority take particular care in assessing applications for 
 multiple premises licences for a building in accordance with the Gambling 
 Commission's Guidance.     
 
2.10 Door Supervisors 
 
2.10.1Where the authority exercises its discretion to impose a premises licence 
 condition to require entrances to the premises to be controlled by a door 
 supervisor, that person is required to be licensed under the Private  Security 
 Industries Act 2001 (PSIA).  Each case will be judged on its merits within the 
 overarching Guidance relating to imposing conditions above any Mandatory 
 Conditions.   
 
3.0 PRINCIPLES GOVERNING THE  CONSIDERATION OF SPECIFIC CLASSES 
 OF PREMISES OR PERMIT 
 
3.1 In addition to the general principles to be applied when considering applications, 
 the following issues may be considered in appropriate circumstances in respect 
 of the following specific classes of permit or premises. 
 

The Licence Conditions and Code of Practice (LCCP) issued by the Gambling 
Commission places further onus on premises to complete a risk assessment 
based on the Social Responsibility code.  The authority will have regard to this 
code when considering applications.    Operators may access this information via 
the Gambling Commission website at www.gambling commission.gov.uk  

Page 48

http://www.gambling/


 

 23 

 
Risk Assessments 
 
The Gambling Commission and social responsibility code within the LCCP 
requires gambling operators to assess the local risks to the licensing objectives 
posed by the provision of gambling facilities at each of their premises, and to have 
policies, procedures and control measures to mitigate those risks.  These local 
risk assessments are specific to the potential harm that gambling may have on 
one or more of the licensing objectives.  They should be specific to the premises, 
the local area and the community and the licensing authority therefore expects 
the applicant to have a good understanding of the area in which they either 
operate, or intend to operate. 
 
It is a mandatory requirement that risk assessments are carried out: 
 

• When there are significant changes in local circumstances 

• When there are significant changes at a licensee’s premises that may 
affect their mitigation of local risks 

• When applying for the grant or variation of a premises licence 
 
This is not an exhaustive or prescriptive list, but matters that risk assessment may 
include are: 
 

• The area in which the premises is located/to be located 

• Staff training in intervention when a customer shows signs of excessive 
gambling  

• Location and coverage of CCTV cameras and how the system is operated 
and monitored 

• The layout of the premises to allow staff to have an unobstructed view of 
persons using the premises 

• Staff numbers including the supervisory and monitoring arrangements 
when staff are absent from the licensed area by reason of dealing with 
customers 

• Arrangements for monitoring and dealing with underage persons and 
vulnerable persons, which may include dedicated trained personnel, 
leaflets, posters etc. 

• Information held by the licensee regarding self-exclusions and incidences 
of underage gambling 

• Arrangements for localized exchange of information regarding self-
exclusions and gaming trends 

• Setting, including proximity to schools, youth centres, leisure centres, 
other gambling outlets, refreshment and entertainment type facilities, 
parks and playgrounds 

• Known problems in the area involving young persons such as problems 
arising from anti-social behavior 

• The risk assessment should include an assessment of the impact of any 
promotional material likely to encourage the use of the premises by 
children who are not allowed to access the premises. 

Page 49



 

 24 

• The licensing authority considers it best practice for a copy of the local risk 
assessment to be retained on the premises. 

 
Appropriate Licence Environment 
 
Where gambling facilities are provided at premises as a supplementary activity to 
the main purpose of the premises e.g. at motorway service areas and shopping 
malls, the authority will expect the gambling area to be clearly defined to ensure 
that customers are fully aware that they are making a choice to enter into the 
gambling premises, and that the premises is adequately supervised at all times.   

 
3.2 Adult Gaming Centres 
 
 This licensing authority will specifically have regard to the need to protect 
 children and vulnerable persons from harm or being exploited by gambling 
 and will expect the applicant to satisfy the authority that there will be sufficient 
 measures to ensure that under 18 year olds do not have access to the 
 premises. This licensing authority will expect applicants to offer their own 
 measures to meet the licensing objectives, however appropriate measures may 
 cover issues such as: 
 

• Proof of age schemes 

• CCTV 

• Supervision of entrances / machine areas 

• Physical separation of areas 

• The display of sources of help for persons with a gambling problem in prominent 
areas, and in more discreet areas to afford anonymity. 

• Self-barring and self-exclusion schemes 

• Gaming odds to be clearly displayed on machines 

• ATM or other cash machines to be separate from gaming machines 
 
 This list is not mandatory, nor exhaustive, and is merely indicative of 
 example measures. 
 
3.3 (Licensed) Family Entertainment Centres 
 
 This licensing authority will specifically have regard to the need to protect 
 children and vulnerable persons from harm or being exploited by gambling 
 and will expect the applicant to satisfy the authority, for example, that there will 
 be sufficient measures to ensure that under 18 year olds do not have access 
 to the adult only gaming machine areas.   
 
 This licensing authority will expect applicants to offer their own measures to 
 comply with the licensing objectives and mandatory conditions; however 
 appropriate measures may cover issues such as: 
  

• CCTV 

• Supervision of entrances / machine areas 

• Physical separation of areas 

• Location of entry 

Page 50



 

 25 

• Notices / signage 

• Specific opening hours 

• Self-barring and self-exclusion schemes  

• Provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for organisations such as 
GamCare 

• Measures / training for staff on how to deal with suspected truant school children 
on the premises. 

• Gaming odds to be clearly displayed on machines 

• ATM or other cash machines to be separate from gaming machines 
 
 This list is not mandatory, nor exhaustive, and is merely indicative of example 
 measures. 
 
3.4 Bingo premises 
 
 Bingo is not given a statutory definition in the Act and the licensing authority will 
 have regard to the commonly understood terms of cash bingo and prize bingo 
 laid down in the Guidance.     
  
 This licensing authority will have regard to the Gambling Commission’s 
 Guidance and Mandatory Conditions relating to the admission of children to 
 premises licensed for bingo.   
 
3.5 Betting premises 
 
 Children and young persons will not be able to enter premises with a 
 betting premises licence although special rules will apply to tracks.  The 
 licensing authority intends to follow the Commission’s  Guidance in respect of 
 off course betting and premises licences.   
 
3.6 Tracks 
 
3.6.1This licensing authority adopts the Guidance set out by the Gambling 
 Commission in terms of definitions of tracks and the grant of premises 
 licences.  It will especially consider the impact upon the third licensing objective 
 (i.e. the protection of children and vulnerable persons from being harmed  or 
 exploited by gambling).  
 
3.6.2 This authority will therefore expect the premises licence applicant to 
 demonstrate suitable measures to ensure that  children do not have access to 
 adult only gaming facilities.   
 
3.6.3 This licensing authority will expect applicants to offer their own measures to 
 meet the licensing objectives; however appropriate measures may cover issues 
 such as: 
  

• Proof of age schemes 

• CCTV 

• Supervision of entrances / machine areas 

• Physical separation of areas 

Page 51



 

 26 

• Location of entry 

• Notices / signage 

• Specific opening hours 

• Self-barring and self-exclusion schemes 

• Provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for organisations such as 
GamCare  

• Gaming odds to be clearly displayed on machines 

• ATM or other cash machines to be separate from gaming machines 
 
 This list is not mandatory, nor exhaustive, and is merely indicative of example 
 measures. 
 
3.6.4 Plans should make clear what is being sought for authorization under the track 
 betting premises licence and what, if any, other areas are to be subject to a 
 separate application for a different type of premises licence.  Plans need not 
 be to a particular scale but should be sufficiently detailed to comply with 
 regulations and enable the licensing authority to make an informed judgement 
 about  whether the premises are fit for gambling.  The authority will have 
 regard to the specific Guidance issued in respect tracks including defining the 
 outer perimeter of a track and the location of betting areas 
 
3.7 Travelling Fairs 
 
3.7.1 The licensing authority adopts the Commission’s Guidance on this matter. 
 
3.8 Conditions and avoiding duplication with other legislation 
 
3.8.1 A range of general legislation governing health and safety, disability and race 
 discrimination, employment law and fire safety is already imposed on the 
 owners of gambling premises.  The licensing authority will strive not to 
 duplicate existing regulatory regimes.  
  
3.9 Consideration of Provisional Statements 
 
3.9.1Section 204 of the Act provides for a person to make an application to the 
 licensing authority for a provisional statement in respect of premises that he 
 or she: 
 

• expects to be constructed 

• expects to be altered 

• expects to acquire a right to occupy. 
 

The Guidance states that a licence to use premises for gambling should only be 
issued in relation to a premises that the licensing authority can be satisfied are 
going to be ready to be used for gambling in the reasonably near future.  If the 
construction of the premises is not yet complete or if they need alteration, or if 
the applicant does not yet have a right to occupy them, then an application for a 
provisional statement should be submitted.  
 

Page 52



 

 27 

The authority will follow the Gambling Commission guidance in respect of the 
two stage process for determining an application.     

 
3.9.2Applicants for premises licences must fulfil certain criteria. They must hold  or 
 have applied for an operating licence from the Commission (except in the case 
 of a track), and they must have the right to occupy the premises in respect 
 of which their premises licence application is made.  However, these restrictions 
 do not apply  in relation to an application for a provisional statement. The 
 licensing authority will not speculate on or otherwise take into account the 
 likelihood of an operating licence being granted in its consideration of the 
 application for a provisional statement. 
 
3.9.3The authority may refuse the premises licence (or grant it on terms  different to 
 those attached to the provisional statement) only by reference to matters:  
 

• which could not have been raised by way of representations at the provisional 
licence stage, 

• which, in the authority’s opinion, reflect a change in the operator’s 
circumstances, 

• where the premises has not been constructed in accordance with the plan and 
information submitted with the provisional statement application.  

 
3.9.4 This must be a substantial change to the plan and licensing  authorities will  
 discuss any concerns they have with the applicant before making a decision. 
 
3.9.5 The  licensing authority will not have regard to  whether or not a proposal by the 
 applicant is likely to be permitted in accordance with planning or building law. 
   
3.9.6In terms of representations about premises licence applications, following the 
 grant of a provisional statement, no further representations from relevant 
 authorities or interested parties will be taken into account unless they concern 
 matters which could not have been addressed at the provisional statement 
 stage, or they reflect a change in the applicant’s circumstances 
 
4.0 Reviews 
 
4.1 A premises licence may be reviewed by the licensing authority of its own volition 
 or following the receipt of an application for a review.  Reviews will be normally 
 be delegated to a Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 
 
4.2 Consideration of applications for review will be made on the basis of 
 whether the request for the review is relevant to the matters listed below 
 (subject to proviso that each case will be dealt with on merit).  Due regard  will 
 be given as to whether the request is frivolous,  vexatious or repetitious.  
 Representations which may trigger the review process will involve serious crime 
 and may therefore include: 
 

• Use of licensed premises for the sale and distribution of drugs and the 
laundering of the proceeds of drugs crimes; 

 

Page 53



 

 28 

• Use of licensed premises for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms; 
 

• Use of licensed premises for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography; 
 

• Use of licensed premises as a base for organised criminal activity; 
 

• Use of licensed premises for the organisation of racist, homophobic or sexual 
abuse or attacks; 

 

• Use of licensed premises for the sale of smuggled tobacco or goods; 
 

• The use of licensed premises for the sale of stolen goods; 
 

• Children and/or vulnerable persons are being put at risk. 
 

4.3 In addition, due consideration will be given to the following; 
 

• the grounds are irrelevant; 

• the grounds will not cause the Licensing Authority to revoke or suspend a 
licence or to remove, amend or attach conditions on the Premises Licence; 

• the grounds are substantially the same as the grounds cited in a previous 
application relating to the same premises; or 

• the grounds are substantially the same as representations made at the time the 
application for a Premises Licence was considered. 

 
5.0 PERMITS / TEMPORARY & OCCASIONAL USE NOTICES 
 
5.1 Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre gaming machine permits  
 
5.1.1 The licensing authority does not  intend to publish a separate statement of 
 principles for  considering applicant suitability for applications for FEC permits 
 under  paragraph 7 of Schedule 10 to the Act and, for ease of reference, 
 includes this  as part of this policy document.  
  
5.1.2 Application for a permit can only be made by a person who occupies or plans to 
 occupy the premises to be used as an unlicensed FEC and, if the applicant is 
 an individual, he or she must be aged 18 or over. Applications for a permit 
 cannot be made if a premises licence is in effect for the same premises. 
 
5.1.3 Where a premises does not hold a premises licence but wishes to provide 
 gaming machines, it may apply to the licensing  authority for this permit.  It 
 should be noted that the applicant must show that the premises will be wholly or 
 mainly used for making gaming machines available for use (Section 238 of the 
 Gambling Act 2005). 
 
5.1.4 The licensing authority adopts the Gambling Commission’s Guidance for local 
 authorities in respect of these permits, giving particular weight to child 
 protection issues. 

Page 54



 

 29 

 
5.1.5 An application for a permit is likely to be granted only if the licensing authority is 
 satisfied that the premises will be used as an unlicensed FEC and the applicant 
 can demonstrate: 
 

• a full understanding of the maximum stakes and prizes of the gambling that is 
permissible in unlicensed FECs; 

 

• that he or she has no relevant convictions (those that are set out in Schedule 7 
of the Act; and 

 

• that staff are trained to have a full understanding of the maximum stakes and 
prizes; 

 
5.1.6 The licensing authority will have regard to membership of any trade 
 association which has included training and guidance to operators.  
 
5.1.7 This licensing authority will expect the applicant to show that there  are policies 
 and procedures in place to protect children from harm.  Harm in this 
 context is not limited to harm from gambling but includes wider child 
 protection considerations.   
 

• The efficiency of such policies and procedures will each be considered on their 
merits, however, they may include:  

 

• staff training as regards suspected truant school children on the premises; 
 

• measures and or training covering how staff would deal with unsupervised very 
 young children being on the premises, or children causing perceived 
problems on / around the premises.   

 

• It should be noted that a licensing authority cannot attach conditions to this type 
of permit. 

 
5.2 (Alcohol) Licensed premises gaming machine permits  
 
 
5.2.1The licensing authority will adopt the Gambling Commission statutory  

guidance in relation to notifications and permits in alcohol licensed premises. 
There is provision in the Act for premises licensed to sell alcohol for consumption 
on the premises, to an automatic entitlement to have 2 gaming machines, of 
categories C and/or D. The premises merely needs to notify the licensing 
authority of their intention to make gaming machines available for use.   
 
The licensing authority will consider making an Order under Section 284 of the 
Act if it is satisfied that:  

 

• provision of the machines is not reasonably consistent with the pursuit of the 
licensing objectives; 

 

Page 55



 

 30 

• gaming has taken place on the premises that breaches a condition of section 
282 of the Gambling Act.   

 

• the premises are mainly used for gaming; or 
 

• an offence under the Gambling Act has been committed on the premises. 
 
5.2.2 If a premises wishes to have more than two machines, then it needs to apply for 
 a permit and the licensing authority will consider that application based upon the 
 licensing objectives, any guidance issued by the Gambling Commission, and 
 such matters as they think relevant. This licensing authority considers that “such 
 matters” will  be decided on a case by case basis but generally there will be 
 regard to: 
 

• the need to protect children and vulnerable persons from harm or being 
exploited by gambling 

 

• whether the applicant can satisfy the authority that there will be sufficient 
measures to ensure that under 18 year olds do not have access to the adult 
only gaming machines.   

 
Measures which will satisfy the authority that there will be no access may include: 
 

• the adult machines being in sight of the bar, or in the sight of staff who will 
monitor that the machines are not being used by those under 18 

 

• Appropriate notices and signage  
 
5.2.3 As regards the protection of vulnerable persons applicants may wish to consider 
 the provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for organisations such 
 as GamCare. 
 
5.2.4 It is recognised that some alcohol licensed premises may apply for a premises 
 licence for their non-alcohol licensed areas.   Any  such application would 
 most likely need to be applied for, and dealt with as an Adult Gaming Centre 
 premises licence. 
 
5.2.5 It should be noted that the licensing authority may decide to grant the 
 application with a smaller number of machines and/or a different category of 
 machines than that applied for. 
 
5.2.6 It should also be noted that the holder of a permit must comply with any Code of 
 Practice issued by the Gambling Commission about the location and operation 
 of the machine. 
 
 
 
5.3 Prize Gaming Permits 
 

Page 56



 

 31 

5.3.1 The licensing authority does not intend to publish a separate  statement of 
 principles for  considering applicant suitability for applications for prize gaming 
 permits under paragraph 8 of Schedule 14 to the Act and, for ease of reference, 
 includes this  as part of this policy document.  
 
5.3.2 This licensing authority will expect that, when making an application for a prize 
 gaming permit, the applicant should set  out the types of gaming that he or she 
 is intending to offer and be able to demonstrate:  
 

• that they understand the limits of stakes and prizes that are set out in 
Regulations and  

 

• that the gaming offered is within the law. 
 

• Clear policies are available which outline the steps to be taken to protect 
children from harm 

 
5.3.3 In making its decision on an application for this permit the licensing authority 
 may have regard to the licensing objectives, the Gambling Commission 
 guidance and relevant representations from the South Wales Police.  This will 
 include representations about the suitability of an applicant in terms of relevant 
 convictions, the location of the premises in relation to disorder and child 
 protection issues.   
 
5.3.4 It should be noted that there are conditions in the Gambling Act 2005 with 
 which the permit holder must comply, but that the licensing authority cannot 
 attach conditions.  The conditions in the Act are: 
 

• the limits on participation fees, as set out in regulations, must be complied with; 
 

• all chances to participate in the gaming must be allocated on the premises on 
which the gaming is taking place and on one day; the game must be played and 
completed on the day the chances are allocated; and the result of the game 
must be made public in the premises on the day that it is played;  

 

• the prize for which the game is played must not exceed the amount set out in 
regulations (if a money prize), or the prescribed value (if non-monetary prize); 
and 

 

• participation in the gaming must not entitle the player to take part in any other 
gambling.  

 
5.4 Club Gaming and Club Machines Permits 
 
5.4.1 The licensing authority will have regard to and follow the Commission’s 
 Guidance in respect of the grant of Club Gaming and Club Machines Permits 
  
5.4.2 There is also a ‘fast-track’ procedure available under the Act  for premises which 
 hold a Club Premises Certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 (Schedule 12 
 paragraph 10).  The licensing authority will follow the Gambling Commission’s 

Page 57



 

 32 

 Guidance that the grounds on which an application under the process may be 
 refused are: 
 

• that the club is established primarily for gaming, other than gaming prescribed 
under schedule 12; 

 

• that in addition to the prescribed gaming, the applicant provides facilities for 
other gaming; or 

 

• that a club gaming permit or club machine permit issued to the applicant in the 
last ten years has been cancelled. 

 
5.5 Temporary Use Notices 
 
5.5.1 Part 9 of the Act sets out the position in relation to temporary use notices. 
 These allow the use of premises for gambling where there is  no premises 
 licence but where a gambling operator wishes to use the premises temporarily 
 for providing facilities for gambling.  
 
5.5.2 The licensing authority will have regard to the Guidance regarding the examples 
 of premises that might be suitable for a temporary use notice which include 
 hotels, conference centres and sporting  venues. 
 
5.5.3 The meaning of ‘premises’ in Part 8 of the Act will be a question of  fact in the 
 particular circumstances of each notice that is given.   The  licensing authority 
 will examine, amongst other things, the  ownership/occupation and control of 
 the premises and will follow the criteria set out in the Guidance when 
 assessing applications where it appears that the effect of notices would be to 
 permit regular gambling in a place that could be described as one set of 
 premises.   
 
5.5.4 When considering whether to give notice of objection, the licensing  authority 
 will have regard to the licensing objectives and if they  consider that the 
 gambling should not take place, or only with modifications, they will give a 
 notice of objection to the person who gave the temporary use notice.  
 
5.5.5 The principles that the authority will apply in issuing a counter-notice will be the 
 same as those in determining premises licence applications.  In particular, the 
 licensing authority is aware of the Guidance that it should aim to permit the 
 provision of facilities for gambling under a temporary use notice subject to its 
 view as to whether to do so accords with a Commission code, the Guidance, or 
 its Statement of Policy and is reasonably consistent with the  licensing 
 objectives. 
 
5.5.6 The licensing authority will have particular regard to whether the effect of 
 Temporary Use Notices is to permit regular gambling in a place that could be 
 described as one set of premises.  Factors such as ownership, occupation and 
 control of the premises will be considered when deciding whether to object to a 
 Temporary Use Notice.  
 

Page 58



 

 33 

5.6 Occasional Use Notices 
 
5.6.1 Section 39 of the Act provides that where there is betting on a track on eight 
 days or less in a calendar year, betting may be permitted by  an occasional use 
 notice without the need for a full premises licence. The licensing authority is 
 mindful that the meaning of ‘track’ in the  Act covers not just horse racecourses 
 or dog tracks, but also any other premises on any part of which a race or other 
 sporting event takes place, or is intended to take place (section 353(1)). This 
 means that land which has a number of uses, one of which fulfils the 
 definition of track, can qualify for the occasional use notice   provisions (for 
 example agricultural land upon which a point-to-point  meeting takes place). 
 Land used temporarily as a track can qualify, provided races or sporting events 
 take place or will take place there. The track need not be a permanent fixture.   
 
5.6.2 The licensing authority has very little discretion as regards these notices aside 
 from ensuring that the statutory limit of 8 days in a calendar year is not 
 exceeded.  This licensing authority will though consider the definition of a 
 ‘track’ and whether the applicant is permitted to avail him/herself of the notice.   
 
5.7 Small Society Lotteries 
  
5.7.1 Applicants for registration are reminded that it is inherent in the definitions that a 
 society must have been established for one of the permitted purposes, and that 
 the proceeds of any lottery must be devoted to those purposes.  It is not 
 permissible to establish a  society whose sole purpose is to facilitate lotteries – 
 it must have some other purpose.  The authority will apply the following tests:   
 

• society status – the society in question must be ‘non-commercial’ 
 

• lottery size – the total value of tickets to be put on sale per single lottery must 
be £20,000 or less, or the aggregate value of tickets to be put on sale for all 
their lotteries in a calendar year must not exceed £250,000. If the operator plans 
to exceed either of these values then they may need to be licensed with the 
Commission to operate large lotteries instead. 

 
5.7.2 The authority recommends applicants and prospective applicants obtain the 
 Commission’s advisory documents relating to lotteries which are available on 
 the Commission’s website. 
 
5.7.3 Applications for small society lottery registrations must be in the form 
 prescribed by the Secretary of State and be accompanied by both the required 
 registration fee and all necessary documents required by the licensing 
 authority to assess the application accordingly. 
 
5.7.4 The authority may ask new applicants for a copy of their terms and  conditions 
 or their constitution to establish that they are a non-commercial society.  It may 
 also require applicants to provide a declaration, stating that they represent a 
 bona-fide non-commercial  society. 
 

Page 59



 

 34 

5.7.5 The authority will delegate the registration of small societies to licensing 
 officers, subject to its specific process of delegations. 
 
5.7.6 The authority proposes to set out the following grounds for licensing 
 for refusing a small society lottery registration application: 
 

• An operating licence held by the applicant for registration has been revoked or  
 

• an application for an operating licence made by the applicant for registration has 
been refused, within the past five years, or 

 

• The society in question cannot be deemed non-commercial.  Each case will be 
determined on its merits but an applicant may be required applicants to provide 
a statement with their application form declaring that they represented a bona-
fide non-commercial society, and identifying how the purpose of the society 
could be established. In some circumstances further supporting information will 
be sought. 

 

• A person who will or may be connected with the promotion of the lottery has 
been convicted of a relevant offence.  The licensing authority may require an 
applicant to provide an additional statement declaring that they have no relevant 
convictions that would prevent them from running lotteries.  

 

• Information provided in or with the application for registration is found to be false 
or misleading. 

 
5.7.7 The licensing authority will only refuse an application for registration after the 
 society has had the opportunity to make representations. These will normally be 
 considered at a formal hearing.  The licensing  authority will inform the society 
 of the reasons why it is minded to refuse registration and provide it with at least 
 an outline of the evidence on which it has reached that preliminary conclusion in 
 order to enable representations to be made. Representations and objections 
 that may result after such a decision will be handled in the same way that the 
 authority would handle representations relating to other licensing matters.  A 
 copy of these procedures will be provided with the initial correspondence. 
 
5.7.8 The licensing authority may determine to revoke the registration of a 
 society if it thinks that they would have had to, or would be entitled  to, refuse 
 an application for registration if it were being made at that time.  
  
5.7.9 Revocations will not take place unless the society has been given an 
 opportunity to make representations at a hearing or via correspondence. In 
 preparation for this, the authority will inform the society of the reasons why it is 
 minded to revoke the registration and provide them with the terms of the 
 evidence on which it has reached that preliminary conclusion.     
 
 
6.0 DECISION MAKING AND DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS 
 

Page 60



 

 35 

6.1 Appreciating the need to provide a speedy, efficient and cost-effective 
 service to all parties involved in the licensing process, the Licensing 
 Committee may delegate certain decisions and functions and has established 
 Sub-Committees to deal with them. Functions which are purely 
 administrative in nature and non-contentious applications will be delegated to 
 Council Officers.  
 
6.2 A Licensing Sub-Committee of three Councillors will sit to hear applications 
 where representations have been received from interested parties  and 
 responsible authorities. Ward Councillors will not sit on a panel involving an 
 application within their ward.   
 
6.3 Where a Councillor who is a member of the Licensing  Committee is 
 making or has made representations regarding a licence on behalf of an 
 interested party, in the interests of good governance they will disqualify 
 themselves from any involvement in the decision-making process. 
 
6.4 The Licensing Committee will also sit to determine general licensing 
 matters that have been delegated to it by the full Council that are not 
 associated with the Gambling Act 2005. 
  
6.5 The Licensing Sub-Committee will also refer to the Licensing Committee any 
 matter it is unable to deal with because of the number of its members who are 
 unable to take part in the  consideration or discussion of any matter or vote on 
 any question with respect to it.   
 
6.6 The Licensing Committee will refer to the full Council any matter it is unable 
 to deal with because of the number of its members who are unable to take part 
 in the consideration or discussion of any matter or vote on any question with 
 respect to it.   
 
6.7 Every determination of a licensing decision by the Licensing  Committee or Sub-
 Committee shall be accompanied with clear, cogent reasons for the decision.  
 The decision and the reasons for  that decision will be sent to the applicant and 
 those who have made relevant representations as soon as practicable.     
 
6.8 Nothing in this Statement will override the right of an applicant, responsible 
 authority or interested party to appeal against the decision of a Licensing Sub-
 Committee.    
 
6.9 Decisions as to whether representations are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious 
 will be made by Council officers, who will make the decisions on whether 
 representations or applications for licence reviews should be referred to the 
 Licensing Sub-Committee.  Where representations are rejected, the person 
 making that representation will be given written reasons as to why that is the 
 case. 
 
6.10 This form of delegation is without prejudice to Officers referring an  application 
 to a Sub-Committee, or a Sub-Committee to Committee, or Committee to 
 Council, if considered appropriate in the  circumstances of any particular case.   

Page 61



 

 36 

  
   

Matter Council Sub-Committee OFFICERS 

Three year licensing policy X   

Policy not to permit 
casinos 

X 
  

Fee Setting - when 
appropriate 

  X 

Application for premises 
licences 

 

Where representations 
have been received and 
not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/ 
representations have 
been withdrawn 

Application for a variation 
to a licence 

 

Where representations 
have been received and 
not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/ 
representations have 
been withdrawn 

Application for a transfer of 
a licence 

 

Where representations 
have been received from 
the Commission 

Where no 
representations 
received from the 
Commission 

Application for a 
provisional statement 

 

Where representations 
have been received and 
not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/ 
representations have 
been withdrawn 

Review of a premises 
licence 

 X 
 

Application for club 
gaming /club machine 
permits  

Where representations 
have been received and 
not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/ 
representations have 
been withdrawn 

Cancellation of club 
gaming/ club machine 
permits 

 X  

Applications for other 
permits 

  X 

Cancellation of licensed 
premises gaming machine 
permits 

  X 

Consideration of 
temporary use notice 

  X 

Decision to give a counter 
notice to a temporary use 
notice 

 X  

Page 62



 

 37 

Determination as to 
whether a person is an 
Interested Party 

  X 

Determination as to 
whether representations 
are relevant 

  X 

Determination as whether 
a representation if 
frivolous, vexatious or 
repetitive 

  X 

 
The above delegations relate to the overarching principles of delegation for policy 
issues and applications for premises licences.  Other delegations may be added from 
time to time and will be available at www.bridgend.gov.uk in accordance with the 
Council’s constitution and Scheme of Delegation to officers and the Commission’s 
Guidance.  
 
7.0 RIGHTS OF APPEAL AND JUDICIAL REVIEW 
 
7.1 The avenues of appeal against decisions by a licensing authority are set  out 
 in sections 206 to 209 of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 
7.2 The licensing authority will give clear and comprehensive reasons for a 
 rejection of an application.   The reasons will address the extent to which the 
 decision has been made with regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement 
 of Policy and the Commission’s  Guidance.  
 
7.3 An appeal has to be commenced by the giving of a notice of appeal by the 
 appellant to the Cardiff and the Vale Magistrates Court within a period of 21 
 days, beginning with the day on which the appellant is notified by the 
 licensing authority of the decision being  appealed. 
 
7.4 Any party to a decision may apply for judicial review if they believe that the 
 decision taken by the licensing authority is: 
 

• illegal – that is beyond the powers available to the licensing authority 
 

• subject to procedural impropriety or unfairness – which is a failure in the process 
of reaching the decision, such as not observing the ‘rules of natural justice’ 

 

• irrational – where a decision is so unreasonable that no sensible person could 
have reached it (in effect ‘perverse’ or ‘Wednesbury’ unreasonable). 

 
Sources used to prepare the Statement of Principles included: 
 
The Gambling Commission Guidance available at 
www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk 

Page 63

http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/
http://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

  
 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 
 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.     T 01482 324252.     F 0870 600 5984      W www.gosschalks.co.uk  .   DX 11902 – Hull 
 

Gosschalks is the trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC431300. 

Our registered office is at Queen’s Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ. We use the term “Partner” to refer to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant 

who is a lawyer or with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Gosschalks LLP is available for inspection at the above address. 
 

Gosschalks LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority under number 670570. 

 

 
 
Gambling Policy Consultation Letter - England and Wales 
Letter to  

 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 

Re: Gambling Act 2005 Policy Statement Consultation 
 
We act for the Betting and Gaming Council (BGC) and are instructed to respond on behalf of the BGC 
to your consultation on the review of your Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Principles. 
 
The Betting and Gaming Council 
 
The Betting and Gaming Council (BGC) was created in 2019 as the new standards body for the UK’s 
regulated betting and gaming industry. This includes betting shops, online betting and gaming 
businesses, bingo and casinos. Its mission is to champion industry standards in betting and gaming 
to ensure an enjoyable, fair and safe betting and gaming experience for all of its members’ 
customers. 
 
BGC members support 119,000 jobs and account for £4.5 billion to the Treasury annually in tax.  
Recent study also showed that BGC members contributed around £7.7 billion in gross value added 
to the UK economy in 2019. 
 
The gambling industry is integral to the survival of sport.  Betting companies spend over £40 million 
a year on the English Football Leage (EFL) and its clubs.  Horse racing, an industry estimated to be 
worth £3.5 billion a year to the UK economy and which generates 85,000 jobs receives over £350 
million per annum through the Horse Racing Industry Levy, media rights and sponsorship.  Darts and 
Snooker receive in excess of £10 million per annum which represents 90 % of all sponsorship 
revenue. 
 
The BGC has four principal objectives. These are to –  
 

 create a culture of safer gambling throughout the betting and gaming sector, with 

particular focus on young people and those who are vulnerable 

 ensure future changes to the regulatory regime are considered, proportionate and 

balanced 

BY EMAIL ONLY 
Licensing Section 
Bridgend County Borough Council  
 

Please ask for: Richard Taylor 

Direct Tel: 01482 590216 

Email: rjt@gosschalks.co.uk 

Our ref: RJT / MJM / 123267.00001 

#GS4064024 

Your ref:  

Date: 1st September 2021 

  

Page 65



 2 / 5 

 

 

  
 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.     T 01482 324252.     F 0870 600 5984      W www.gosschalks.co.uk  .   DX 11902 – Hull 
 

Gosschalks is the trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC431300. 

Our registered office is at Queen’s Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ. We use the term “Partner” to refer to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant 

who is a lawyer or with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Gosschalks LLP is available for inspection at the above address. 
 

Gosschalks LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority under number 670570. 

 become respected as valuable, responsible and engaged members of the communities in 

which its members operate 

 safeguard and empower the customer as the key to a thriving UK betting and gaming 

industry 

 
Before we comment on your draft policy document, it is important that the backdrop against which 
the comments are made is established. 
 
Betting and Gaming in the UK 
 
Betting and gaming is an incredibly important part of the UK leisure and hospitality industry, 
employing over 70,000 people, including 50,000 in betting, 13,000 in casinos and 10,000 people 
directly employed online. The betting and gaming industry contributes £8.7 billion Gross Value 
Added to the UK economy & contributes £3.2 billion to HM Treasury. In addition, casinos contribute 
over £120 million to the tourism economy each year. 
 
Betting and gaming is widely enjoyed in the UK. Around 30 million people participate in some sort 
of gambling, whether that is on the National Lottery, placing a bet in betting shops, playing in casinos 
or at bingo. The overwhelming majority of these people do so safely without reporting any problems.  
 
Any consideration of gambling licensing at the local level should also be considered within the wider 
context.   
 
• the overall number of betting shops is in decline. The latest Gambling Commission industry 

statistics show that the number of betting offices (as of March 2020) was 7681. This is reducing every 

year and has fallen from a figure of 9137 in March 2014.  Covid 19 had a devasting effect on the 

betting industry.  The number of betting offices in June 2020 was down to 6461. 

• planning law changes introduced in April 2015 have increased the ability of licensing 

authorities to review applications for new premises, as all new betting shops must now apply for 

planning permission. 

• In April 2019 a maximum stake of £2 was applied to the operation of fixed odds betting 

terminals 

• successive prevalence surveys and health surveys tells us that problem gambling rates in the 

UK are stable and possibly falling. 

 
Problem Gambling 
 
Problem gambling rates are static or possibly falling. The reported rate of ‘problem gambling’ 
(according to either the DSM-IV or the PGSI) was 0.8% of the adult population in 2015, in 2016 it was 
0.7% and in 2018 it was 0.5% of the adult population.  
 
This is termed statistically stable but is encouraging that we might finally be seeing a reduction in 
problem gambling due to the raft of measures that have been put in place recently both by the 

Page 66



 3 / 5 

 

 

  
 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.     T 01482 324252.     F 0870 600 5984      W www.gosschalks.co.uk  .   DX 11902 – Hull 
 

Gosschalks is the trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC431300. 

Our registered office is at Queen’s Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ. We use the term “Partner” to refer to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant 

who is a lawyer or with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Gosschalks LLP is available for inspection at the above address. 
 

Gosschalks LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority under number 670570. 

industry, the Gambling Commission and the Government – from a ban on credit cards, restrictions 
to VIP accounts, new age and identity verification measures and voluntary restrictions on 
advertising. These rates have remained broadly the same since the introduction of the Gambling Act 
2005.  
 
Whilst one problem gambler is too many, both the Government and regulator both say there is no 
evidence that problem gambling has increased in recent years.  
 
During the Covid-19 period of lockdown, both the Gambling Commission and Government have 
acknowledged that problem gambling levels have not increased. 
 
In June 2020, the BGC’s five largest members committed to increasing the amount they spend on 
research, education and treatment (RET) services from 0.1 per cent to 0.25 per cent of their annual 
revenue in 2020, 0.5 per cent in 2021, 0.75 per cent in 2022 and 1 per cent in 2023. The five operators 
confirmed they will provide £100 million to GambleAware charity to improve treatment services for 
problem gamblers.   
 
Rates of ‘problem gambling’ in the UK are low by international standards – compared to France 
(1.3%), Germany (1.2%), Sweden (2.2%) and Italy (1.27%). 
 
The BGC supported the creation of the new NHS gambling treatment clinics who have promised 22 
clinics, 3 of which are open now. We are pleased that the NHS have committed to work to increase 
the number of clinics in the UK in addition to existing serviced delivered by Gordon Moody 
Association and GamCare’s 120 treatment centres located throughout the UK.  
 
The BGC welcomes the Gambling Commission’s National Strategy was a way of accelerating progress 
on responsible gambling and tackling problem gambling. Our members are fully committed to 
meeting this challenge and are working tirelessly to deliver new responsible gambling initiatives 
including technology that tackles problem gambling and supporting a statutory levy and increased 
funding for problem gambling clinics.  
Underage participating by those aged 11-16 in any gambling activity has declined from 22% to 11% 
over the past decade; here, ‘gambling activity’ mainly relates to personal betting (e.g. playing cards 
with friends) and legal play of lotteries (e.g. participating with consent of parents / guardians). BGC 
members have a zero tolerance to those under the age of 18 attempting to use their products.  
 
Working in partnership with local authorities 
  
The BGC is fully committed to ensuring constructive working relationships exist between betting 
operators and licensing authorities, and that where problems may arise that they can be dealt with 
in partnership. The exchange of clear information between councils and betting operators is a key 
part of this and the opportunity to respond to this consultation is welcomed. 
 
Differentiation between Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 applications  
 
When considering applications for premises licences, it is important that a clear distinction is made 
between the regimes, processes and procedures established by Gambling Act 2005 and its 

Page 67



 4 / 5 

 

 

  
 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.     T 01482 324252.     F 0870 600 5984      W www.gosschalks.co.uk  .   DX 11902 – Hull 
 

Gosschalks is the trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC431300. 

Our registered office is at Queen’s Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ. We use the term “Partner” to refer to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant 

who is a lawyer or with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Gosschalks LLP is available for inspection at the above address. 
 

Gosschalks LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority under number 670570. 

regulations and those that are usually more familiar to licensing authorities – the regimes, processes 
and procedures relating to Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Whilst Licensing Act 2003 applications require applicants to specify steps to be taken to promote the 
licensing objectives, those steps being then converted into premises licence conditions, there is no 
such requirement in Gambling Act 2005 applications where the LCCP provide a comprehensive 
package of conditions for all types of premises licence. 
 
It should continue to be the case that additional conditions in Gambling Act 2005 premises licence 
applications are only imposed in exceptional circumstances where there are clear reasons for doing 
so. There are already mandatory and default conditions attached to any premises licence which will 
ensure operation that is consistent with the licensing objectives. In the vast majority of cases, these 
will not need to be supplemented by additional conditions. 
 
The LCCP require that premises operate an age verification policy. The industry operates a policy 
called “Think 21”. This policy is successful in preventing under-age gambling. Independent test 
purchasing carried out by operators and submitted to the Gambling Commission, shows that ID 
challenge rates are consistently around 85%.  
 
When reviewing draft statements of principles in the past, we have seen statements of principles 
requiring the operation of Challenge 25. Unless there is clear evidence of a need to deviate from the 
industry standard then conditions requiring an alternative age verification policy should not be 
imposed. 
 
The BGC is concerned that the imposition of additional licensing conditions could become 
commonplace if there are no clear requirements in the revised licensing policy statement as to the 
need for evidence. If additional licence conditions are more commonly applied this would increase 
variation across licensing authorities and create uncertainty amongst operators as to licensing 
requirements, over complicating the licensing process both for operators and local authorities 
 
Considerations specific to the draft statement of principles  2022 - 2025 
 
On behalf of the BGC, we welcome the acknowledgment that the Council has received no evidence 
of new trends or concerns in the land based market it regulates, that there has been no increase in 
problem gambling rates and in the circumstances, the Council proposed not to change its policy.   
 
The policy as drafted is light-touch and the only alteration that we suggest is to paragraph 2.3 and 
2.3.1.  The heading to paragraph 2.3 is “Primary Gambling Activity and Definition of Premises” and 
in paragraph 2.3.1 there is a reference to “Primary Gambling Activity”.  This is a term no longer used 
by the Gambling Commission and does not now appear in the guidance to licensing authorities.   In 
the circumstances, we suggest that these references are amended. 

 
Conclusion 
 
On behalf of the BGC, we thank you for the opportunity to comment on your draft statement of 
principles and hope that these comments above are useful. 
  

Page 68



 5 / 5 

 

 

  
 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.     T 01482 324252.     F 0870 600 5984      W www.gosschalks.co.uk  .   DX 11902 – Hull 
 

Gosschalks is the trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC431300. 

Our registered office is at Queen’s Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ. We use the term “Partner” to refer to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant 

who is a lawyer or with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Gosschalks LLP is available for inspection at the above address. 
 

Gosschalks LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority under number 670570. 

 The BGC will work with you to ensure that its members’ operation of its premises will operate in 
accordance with the licensing objectives. 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
GOSSCHALKS LLP 

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



 

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 

15 DECEMBER 2021 
 

REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE   
 

PRESENTATION BY CWM TAF MORGANNWG UNIVERSITY HEALTH BOARD AND 
PROGRAMME OF PRESENTATIONS TO FUTURE MEETINGS OF COUNCIL  
 
1. Purpose of report 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to remind Members of the proposed programme of 

presentations to be delivered to future meetings of Council in 2021/22.    
 

2. Connection to corporate well-being objectives / other corporate priorities 
 

2.1 This report assists in the achievement of the following corporate well-being objective 
under the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015:-   
 
Smarter use of resources – ensure that all resources (financial, physical, ecological, 
human and technological) are used as effectively and efficiently as possible and 
support the creation of resources throughout the community that can help to deliver 
the Council’s well-being objectives. 

 
3. Background 
 
3.1 Council will be accustomed to receiving periodically in the past presentations from its 

key stakeholders.  
 

4. Current situation/proposal 

4.1 At the meeting of Council on 15 December 2021, Members will receive a presentation 
by the Chief Executive and Chairperson of the Cwm Taf Morgannwg University 
Health Board.   

 
4.2 A presentation is due to be delivered to Council on 9 March 2022 by the South Wales 

Fire and Rescue Authority.   
 
5. Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules 
 
5.1 There is no effect upon the policy framework and procedure rules. 

 
6. Equality Act 2010 implications 
 
6.1 The protected characteristics identified within the Equality Act, Socio-economic 

Duty and the impact on the use of the Welsh Language have been considered in 
the preparation of this report. As a public body in Wales, the Council must consider 
the impact of strategic decisions, such as the development or the review of policies, 
strategies, services and functions.  

 

Page 71

Agenda Item 7



 

6.2 This is an information report, therefore it is not necessary to carry out an Equality 
Impact assessment in the production of this report. It is considered that there will be 
no significant or unacceptable equality impacts as a result of this report.  
 

7. Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications 
 
7.1 The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this 

report.  It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts upon 
the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report. 

 
8. Financial implications 
 
8.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.   

 
9. Recommendation 
 
9.1 That Council notes the presentations to be delivered as referred to at paragraphs 4.1 

and 4.2.    
 
 
Mark Shephard  
Chief Executive   
7 December 2021  
 

 
Contact Officer: Andrew Rees  

Democratic Services Officer – Committees 
 
Telephone:  (01656) 643147    
 
E-mail:  Andrew.rees@bridgend.gov.uk 
 
Postal Address:  
Bridgend County Borough Council 
Civic Offices  
Angel Street 
Bridgend 
CF31 4WP 
 

Background Documents: 
 

None 
 

 

Page 72

mailto:Andrew.rees@bridgend.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion
	6 Deddf Gamblo 2005 Datganiad o Egwyddorion 2022-2025
	Appendix A Draft Policy update English 2022-2025
	Appendix B Gosschalks Reply

	7 Cyflwyniad gan Fwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg a’r Rhaglen Cyflwyniadau yn y Dyfodol i'r Cyngor

